2 COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLYANIA
GOVERNOR'S COFFICE
PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIGNS COMMISSICH

BEVERLY A. BLACKBURN,
Complainant

vs. DOCKET NO. E-10314

CRESCENT HILLS COAL COMPANY,
INCORPCRATED,

L]

Respondent -

FIMDINGS OF FACTS

1. Cemplainant is an adult individual named Beverly A. Blackburn, rcsiding

at Box 175, Daisytown, Pennsylvania 15427 (admitted by Respondent}.

2. Respondent is the Crescent Hills Ccal Company, Incorporateu_wi'h-lzﬁ
principal place of business in Caisytown, AI]egheny Ceunty, Penn;li;;ﬂiﬂ

an employer of more than four individuals. (admitted by Resporc..t,

3. On May 25, 1976, Complainant applied for employment WIth Re a8 ol

! was interviewed for a laborers position at that time. (N.T. 14)

| 4. This oral interview was conducted by Melvin Peluchetie, secretiry of

Crescent Hills Coal Company and superintendent of the Jaisytown operaticn.

(N.T. 28)

5. Respondent's method of filling positians is via word-of-mouth or walk-in.

Respondent does not recruit. (N.7. 8)
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6. Respondent reviews applications on file when an opening exists. {..T. 9]

7. Complainant testified that she returned to the Crescent Hills Coul Coii-

pany on two subsequent occasions to acquire about employment. (N.T. 28&, 29)

8. Respondent discussed the type of work available with Respondent.

(N.T. 14)

g. Respondént discussed heavy lifting with Complainant but did not ask her

to demonstrate her capacity for heavy lifting. (N.T. 16)

10. Respondent does not require a demonstration of heavy 1ifting unless the

applicant requests it. (N.T. 23)

11, Melvin Peluchette testified that if he were in doubt about a persons
capability to 1ift heavy loads, he would ask them how much they could 1if:.
(N.T. 23)

12.  Melvin Peluchette asked Complainant during her interview w .o 5i.

thought she could 1ift. (N.T. 15)
13.  Complainant advised she could 1ift 50 to 75 pounds. {(H.T. =3

14. Melvin Peluchette told Complainant he would call her it there waé s

opening. {(N.T. 15, 95)

15.  Respondent determined that Complainant was not the best qualified

applicant for the position of laborer. (N.T. 18 vol. 1, 96, 97, Vol. I}

16.  Respondent has never hired women as laborers, (N.T. 18)

*



17.  Respondent's first criteria for employment as a mine laborer is mining

experience. There is no written criteria. (N.T. 7, 10)

18.  During the period of August 19, 1975 to September 12, 1977, Respondent
hired 17 ﬁales, of whom nine had listed mechanical schooling or experience,
or soﬁe mining experience. Eight had no mechanical scheol or training listad.
Of these eight, at least one had an education comparable to Cempiainant's.

(Complainant's Exhibit #40)

19.  Complainant's cousin's husband's nephew was an experienced minar who

held a miner's certificate. (N.T. 47)

20,  Complainant testified that her uncle and cousin's husband's neshc., v -

hired since her application (N.T. 37)

21.  Complainant did not know the name of her cousin's hushand's nenh.

(N.T. 37)

22,  Complainant testified, upon cross-examination, that she suppesed, but
was not certain, that her uncle Donald Vadella, was the same Ocnald Vacella

who was a master mechanic at Respondent's mine. (N.T. 45)

23. Comp]ainant testifiéd. upon cross-examination, that she did not know

her uncle's jcb position or work experience. (N.T. 46)

24.  Complainant testified that her job 2s a school bus driver entailed
1ifting children who could not walk., She first testifiad that she and an
aide lifted them., She subsequently testified she did this job withcut
assistance. (N.T. 52, 53)

r
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25. Complainant testified that she quit her job as a schocl bus driver be-

cduse she had an automobile accident. She later said it was because she

didn't want the responsibility of children. (N.T. 54-56)

26. Complainant did not list her laborer’s experience as a road worker on

4 .

the Crescent Hills Coal Company application. (N.T. 55)

27. Complainant vacillated in her testimony concerning the weight of the

road paving roller she had operated. (N.T. 89)

28. Complainant's testimony changed concerning her brother's attempt io

apply for employment with Respondent., (N.T. 102-106)

29, Complainant was inconsistent in her testimony congerning the cccasiuns
she visits Respondent’s mine, viz; she testified these visits were.thc cate
of application; two weeks after filing her application, and again four weeks
after filing, All were meetings with only Melvin Peluchette. In later
testimony, she said her sisterwin-law accompanied hér on the third visit.
Still later, she chénged her testimony'to stéte her sister-in-law accom-

panied her on her second visit. (N.T. 67-74)

-30.  Complainant testified that her brother, George, went to Respondent's f
mine and was refused an app]iéaticn;' After the lunch fecess, she returned

and testified that he was given an application, but told there would be no

further applications given out. (N.T. 102-107)

31. Complainant stated Melvin Peluchette would not hire women. He said this
when alone with her on her third visit to the plant. Later, Complainant said

the statement was made on the second visit, in the presence of her sister-in-



Jaw, Finally, Complainant said Mr. Peluchette's statement was made on both
subsequent visits. At no time prior to so testifying did Complainant advise
her attorney that Mr. Peluchette had made this statement on two separate

occasions.

32.' Mary Shemaﬁsky, another female applicant was also inconsistent in her

-

testimony concerning the occasions she had to visit Respondent. She tosii-
iy R

fied she filed an application the same date as Complainznt's brauthar, Tolo .

She stated she went to the plant only once more in July and alane. Toin oo

on she testified she and the Complainant went to the mine on a third vili:
there. Next she testified Complainant went with her on her first visic.
Next, she testified that whén she filled out the application, Cemplainant
‘was with her and her brother as well. She stated that Melvin Peluchette did

not discuss anything with them while she was there.

She subsequently changed these statements. again to state that she heard
Meivin Peluchette say that he would not hire women. This was on the second

visit. She was excused from testifying after she stated there were two visits

but she could not remember the dates.

33. Stan]ey Williams, witness for Comhlainant, waé brought into court at

the January 8, 1980 hearing. He testified that he overheard Melvin Peluchet®:

make the comment that Peluchette would never hire women and blacks. (N.T. 47)

34, Edward Roskevitch testified that Complainant asked him in October, 1878
if he could get her a job at Crescent Coal Company. He answered he was lucky
to have one himself. She replied the coal company would pay if they did not
give her a job. (N.T. 67) '

i
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35. Respondent has an unwritten policy of discriminating against farwiil 2s

a c¢lass by refusing to consider them for laborer positiens in its minc:.

36. Respondent's records indicate at least three other females who applicd

for employment as laborers. (Respondent Ex. E)
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
GOVERNQR'S OFFICE
PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS CCMMISSIOH

BEVERLY A. BLACKBURN,
Complainant

vs. DOCKET NO. E-10314

CRESCENT HILLS COAL COMPANY,
INCORPORATED,

Respondent

CCNCLUSIQONS OF LAMW

1. The Pennsyivania Human Relations Commission has jurisdiction over the
Complajnant and the Respondent and the subject matter of the coaplaint unger
the Pennsylvania Human Relations Act, pursuant to Section 9 of the Pennsyl-

vania Human Relations Act, § P.S. §959.

2. Complainant filed a timely complaint with the Pennsylvania Human Relaticns
Commission alleging that Respondent had refused to hire her because of her

sex, in violation of Section S(a) of the Act 43 P.5. 955(a).

3. Complainant filed a proper amendment to her complaint alleging inter
alia that Respondent had discriminated against'her and all other similarly
situated females as a class by refusing to hire them for positicns in ths

mines in violation of 43 P.S. 955(a).



4. Respondent received proper notice of this complaint and proper notice
and opportunity for public hearing as required bj Section 9 of the Pennsyl-
vania Human Relations Act, 543 P.S. 8959.

5. Respondent is an "employer" within the meaning of Section 4(b} and 5(a)
of the Pennsylvania Human Relations Act, 43 P.S. §954(b) and £955(a).

6. Complainant is an "individual® within the meaning of Section 5(a) of

the Pennsylvania Human Relations Act, 43 P.S. §955({a).

7. Section 5{a) of the Pennsylvania Human Relations Act makes it unlawful
"for any employer because aof the..... $€%.ces. of any individual to refuce

to hire or employ.... such individual or to otherwise discriminate against
such individual with respect to ccmpensation, hire, tenure, terms, Conaitizns
or privileges of employment, if the individual is best able and mOSt.COm‘EERQﬁ

to perform the services required." 43 P.S. §955(a).

8; Ccmplainant has the burden of establishing: (1) that she i35 2 feil.

of a protected class; (2) that sha has applied for a position witn Respon<ant

far wh1ch'she is qualified; (3) that she was rejectad; and (&) that Respon
dent continued to seek and hire other applicants subsequent to its fejection—_i
of Cemplainant. McDonald-Couglas Corp. v. Green, 411 U.S. 792 93 S.Ct. 181?
(1973).

9. Complainant’s own testimony, as well as supporting testimony, lacked
credibility and candor with the result that she did not meet the standard of

proof sufficient to sustain her case.




|l 16. Complainant has failed to meet her burden that she applied for a posi-

tion with Respondent.for which she was qualified.

11. Complainant has not established a violation of sex based on discrimina-
tion pursuant to section 5(a) of the Pennsylvania Human Relations Act, 43 P.S.

§9s5(a).

12. “Actions on behalf of a class may survive even thcugh claims of individ-.

ually named plaintiffs do not.” Sosna v. lowa, 419 U.S. 393 (1975).

13. Respondent's evidence that only a few females applied for employment as
laborers does not rebut Complainant's showing of class-wide discrinination
of females for a “consistently enforced discriminatory policy can suroly
deter job applications from those who are aware of it and are umwiiling o
subject themselves to the humiliation of explicit and certain rejecticn.”
Cormonweal th Pennsylvania Human Relations Commission v. Freesort Area Iconi-

District, 467 Pa. 522, 359 A.2d 724 (1976).

14. Denial of‘re]iéf,dn the ground that more class members "had not Tornaily
applied for the job cbuld exclude from the Act's coﬁerage the victims of i
most entren;hed_fOrmssof discrimination. Victfms of gross and pervasive cis-.
crimination couid:bé denied relief precise]y because the unlawful practices
had been so successful as totally to deter jcb applications from minority

groups.” Id. at 365.

15, Once discrimination has been found, Respondent may be ordered to cease
and desist from the discriminatory practice, hire, upgrade, and/cr grant

backpay. 43 P.S, Section 959



16. The PHRC may order relief for persons other than the named Conplainant
where, as here, the Complainant alleges that such other persons have been
affected by the alleged discriminatory practice and such other persons

entitled to relief may be described with specificity. Cawlth. Pennsylvania

Human Relations Commission v. Freeport Area School District, 467 Pa. 522,

389 A.2d 724 (1976).

<14 -



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
GOVERNOR'S OFFICE
PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATICONS CCHMISSION

e

BEVERLY A. BLACKBURN,
' Complainant

vs. - DOCKET NO. E-~10314

CRESCENT HILLS COAL COMPANY,
INCORPCRATED,

Respondent

HISTORY OF THE CASE

On or about July 28, 1976, Complainant, Beverly A. Blackburn, filed a-
cunpfafnt with the Pennsylvania Human' Relations Commission ("Commission®).
The comp1éint alleged that the Respondent, Crescent Hills Coal Company,
Incorporated vfolated §5(a) of the Pemnsylvania Human Relations Act, Act of
October 27; 1955, P.L. 744 as amended, 43 P.S, 8951 et. seq., by refusing to
: hfre,her;because of her sex, female. Further, the Complainant alleged that
males ha#e béen hired since her application in March, 1975,

An investigation of the allegations contained in the complaint was con-
ducted pursuant to 89 of the Act and the investigation resulted in a finding

of Probable Cause to credit the ailegations. Efforts to conciliate the

(S}

matter, as mandated by §9 of the Act, were unsuccassful and tha caza procanded.



to a Public Hearing on October 23, 1979 before 2 Hearing Panel that censisted
of John P, Wisniewski, Elizabeth M. Scott, and Doris A. Smith, Eszquire.
Marion M. Cowperthwait, Esquire, acted as Legal Advisor to the Hearing Paneol;
Ellen M. Doyle, Esquire appeared to prosecute the cemplaint; and Qliver i,

Hormell, Esquire, appeared on behalf of the Respondent.



4 COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
GOVERNOR'S OFFICE

PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMI 0

BEVERLY A. BLACKEURN,
‘Complainant .

Ve DOCKET NO. E-10314

CRESCENT HILLS COAL COHPANY,

INCORPORATED,
Respondent ,
OPINION
I. FACTUAL BACKGRCUND AND ISSUE FORMULATION

This case involves a complaint of employment discrimination.
on the basis of sex in viclation of §5(a) of thé Peansylvania
Human Relations Act, as amended, 43 P.S. 951, 955 (éupp. 1979-8G;
{(Act). There is substantial disa@reement regarding the evonts
which precipated the filing inthé_éém?laint.

The Complainant, on May 25, 1976, applied for cmplcyment
with Respondent and was interviewed for a labcrer's pozicicn.

The position involved a non-traditional job for females; working
as a laborer in Respondent's coal mine. In the course of nh:
interview, the issue of gualifications arcse, The Zouinon!

stated that the job required heavy lifting. The Ceoxplains.. .




never asked to demonstrate her ability to lift. Illowever, sho
was asked what she thought she could lift. The Complainant
stated 50 to 75 lbs. During thé application process, the Conm-
pléinant did not reveal to the‘Respondent those parts of ﬁef
empldyment'history which would reflect favdrabiy upon her qual-
ifications for the laborer's position,

After the initial intexrview, the Complaidant‘s application
was placed in a file from which the Respondent selected the
persons whd were hired as laborers. The Complainant made two
subsequent visits to the Respondent to inquire about her chances

for employment. After her initial interview, at least 17 males

-were hired as laborers. No female has ever been hired by the

Respondent aé a laborer.

The Complaﬁnant introduced evidence that a second female,
Mary Shemansky, had filed an application for any type of eméLcy-
ment, after the Complainant made her initial applicaticn.

Shemansky was not hired as a laborer.
It appears, that at least facially, the Complainanc':
application was treated no differently than any other,

policy, the Respondent makes no €ffort to recruis or sciizi:

it

applications. Rather, knowledge of emplovment cpportuni

-t

passes by word of mouth. Persons simply go to the Responidont,

applications are placed in a file. As vacancies cccur , the

hiring officer selects the applicant he desires. At lcast for

‘the position of laborer, the qualifications of those seleoctced

varied widely. Date of initial application has little bearing
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on order of selection for hiring.
The Complainant introduced testimony that the Respcndent'sj

hiring officer twice stated that no weman would ever be hired to

work in the mines. At the outset, it should be noted that the

reason for the non-hire of the Complainant is at issue. For thc§
Complainant to prevail, it must be demonstrated that the Respon—é
dent violated §5(a) 43 P.S5. §955(a) of the Pennsylvania Human

Relations Act which makes it unlawful:

"For any employer because of the...
sex...0f any individual to refuse to

hire or employ, or to bar or to dis-
charge frcm employment such individual,

or otherwise to discriminate against

such individual with respect to com-
pensation, hire, tenure, terms, conditions
or privileges of employment, if the
individual is the best able and most
competent to perform the services reaguirced.
- [Emphasis added.]

‘Thus, the "best able" test is the threshold ifoo:o in il s
action., If it can be established that the Complainint w.c

best able and most competent applicant for the positicn, bun

- others.were hired, the Commission may then inquire whether the -

non-hire was the result of unlawful sex discrimination. In
making this inquiry, the Commissicn may consider the issues ra.. .
in the record including, but not limited to:

(1) the Respondent’'s failure to formulate
standards in qualifying applicants;

(2) the Respondent's failure to actively
recruit or solicit applicants for employ-
ment as laborers;



(3) " the existence of discriminatory attitudes
within the Respondent's management towards
females in non-traditional jobs.

Upon reviewing these and other factors, the Commission may

determine that the Act was violated =- but only if the threshold

"best able” test was met. Upen a findiang a violaticn of tha ~coi,
the Commission then must consider the issues of damages and whliuT

remedies.

II. LIABILITY ISSUES

A. LIABILITY TO THE NAMED COMPLAINANT

After a complete and final review cof the rccord and c;:sL;{
eration of the brief on behalf of the Complainant, it is the
conclusion of the Commission that the Complainant has failed to
sustain her burden of proof as required by law.

In employment discrimination cases brought under the Act,

Pennsylvania has adopted the approach ¢f McDonnell-Douglas Corp.
v. Green, 411 U.S. 792, 93 S.Ct. 1817, 36 L.Ed.2d 668 (1973), an
action brought under Title VII of the Civil Rights Act cf 1564,

42 USCA 2000e et seqg. General Electxic Corporation v,'Commonfr

wealth Human Relations Commission, (469 Pa. 292, 365 A.2d8 649

(1976).

In McDonnell-Douglas, the United States Supreme Court held
that: '

...a prima facie case of discrimination
under Title VII is made out if the com-
plainant establishes that he is a member
) of a protected minority, that he applied
N . for a job for which he was gqualified,
that his application was rejected and
that the empleoyer continued to seek other
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. applicants of equal qualification. 411
U.S., at 800, 93 s.Ct. at 1823, 36 L.EQ.
2d at 677.

Once a complainant estahlishes these
elements, the burden then shifts to
the employer to justify his employe
selections on the basis of job-related
criteria which are necessary for the

. safety and efficiency of the enterprise.
411 U.S. at 802, 93 s.Ct. at 1824, 356 L.
Ed. at 678. General Electric, 365 A.2d
at 655-656. (emphasis added)

The Pennsylvanla Human Relations Act specifically says the

complainant is faced:

"with the additional requiremunt that the
complainant be the best able and most com-
petent to perform the services required.”

G.C. Murphy Company v. Commonwealth Human Relations Commission,
l2 Pa. Cmwlth., 20, Pa. Cmwlth., 314 A.2d 356 at 358.

However, General Electric imposes no greater standard than

Title VII so that the "best able and most competent” standard iz

not a pecularly higher test and should not ke construed as such

here or elsewhere. In General Electric, the burden was placed on

the employer to show that the Complainant was not "best able and
most competent.” The Pennsylvania Supreme Court explained,

"To cast the burden of establishing one's
“relative qualifications cn the complainant -
would, in both objective and subjective
situations, impose siqnificant obstacles
of time and expense which could serve =o
deter vigorous enforcement of the rights
conferred by the statute. In the case
where subjective standards have becn
employed, the burden of proving rela*ive
qualifications micht well be an ingosein:
one. In either event, however,
enforcement of the PHRL scoms b
. by casting the burden on the eny
! ~demonstrate that the famale wor!
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+best gqualified. Such a soluticn best

~ advances the salutory purposcs ¢f tha
PERA and is in accord with accopted
notions of allocation of burdcn of proo

[}

"If the existence of non-
existence o0f a fact can ke
demonstrated by one party to

a controversy much more easily
than by the other party, the
burden of proof may be placed

on that party who can discharge
it most earily." Barrett v. Otis
Elevator Company, 431 Pa. 446,
452-453, 246 A.2d 668, 672 (1968}.
365 A.24 at 657.

While General Electric places upan the employer the burden

to disprove that the Complainant was best gualified, it does not
relieve the Complainant of her initial burden of showing that she

is qualified. This view is consistent with the "business neccs-

sity doctrine"™ formulated in Griggs v. Duke Power Company, 401 U.:

424, 91 S.Ct. 849, 28 L.Ed.2d 158 (1871). In General Electric,

the Pennsylvania Supreme Court explained the business nccessity
doctrine:

{It] "protect(s) employers from having
to select employees who do not meet

T their gqualifications standards. In
essence; it serves as a limitation ugon
the right of equal employment broadly
bestowed upon the citizens of this Common-
wealth by the PHRA." (365 A.2d at 649.)

The requirement of the Complainant to establish hor gual-
ifications as opposed to "best" gualificactions has Zoon continuad

in post General Electric casa law inteorprocing Molenneli=o oo

"The importance of MzDeanoll %5
lies, not in its speciiication of tnz
2

-



-quired, but in its reco aniticon of tha
general principle thazs any Ticlsa VI
plaintiff must carry the inizial suvion
of off ering evidonces adoTuaTs To oFo oo
an inference that an enployvian lonan
n cion

was based on a discriami
under the Act."

International Brotherhood of Teamsters v. United States,

324, at 358, 97 S.Ct. 1843; 52 L.Ed.2d 396 (1977)

"Under McDonnell-Douglas a title VII caue
is divided into thre« phases. First the
plaintiff must demonstrate a prima facia
case of discrimination. Then the defan—
dant is called upon to articulate a
legitimate non-discriminatory reason for
its action. Finally, the plaintiff is
afforded an opportunity to show that the
proffered reason is in fact a pretext
designed to cover what 1s actually an
illegal discrimination."

"This tripartite arrangement is a uscful
tool in analyzing these controversies|,
but it should not be construed so as to
divide a single cause of action into
three different cases. There are no

hard and fast rules as to what evidence
must be considered as constituting a
orima facia case and what evidence is
needed 1in order to establish a protext.
Most importantly, the ultimate burden of
Dersuaalngithe fact finder that there has
been illegal discrimination alwavs resildes

with the plainticf.”

3%

Whack v. Peabedy & Wind Engineering Co., 593 F
1579} at 193. (emphasis added) See Zcard of T

N0

431 Us

l-..
i [
rt
[N
U WO

Lt I
(Y

State College v. Sweceney, 439 US 24, 939 S.Ck.
216 (1978). {emphasis added)

[

Additionally, General Electric did not abraogate

vious requirement that a finding of "auallfi: 2" ax "L

most competent" be supgorted by substansinl ovildonns.




"The burden is on the Commission to

prove through substantial evidaence a
viclation of the Act. Even if a
respondent takes the risky tactic of
presenting no evidence whatsoever,
the Commission cannot utilize that
failure to present any evidence as the

+ basis for determining a violation.,"”
(J. Howard Brandt, Inc. v. Commonwealth
Human Relations Commission, (15 Pa. Cmwlth
123, Pa. Cmwlth, 324 A.2d 840 (1974) at
845}, a housing discrimination case.

The requirement that a finding.be based on substantial
evidence is derived from the Pennsylvania Administrative Agency
Law, at 2 PCSA §704, which regquires an appeals court to affirm
an agency adjudication unless that "adjudication is not supported;

by substantial evidence." &t. Andrews Develooment Co., Inc. v.

Commonwealth Human Relations Commission, 10 Pa. Cmwlth 123,_Pa.

-melth,_308 A.2d 623 (1873); Tomlinson Agency v. Ccnmonwealth

Human Relations Commissien. 11 Pa, Cmwlth 227, Pa. Camwlth, 31z

'JA.2d 119 (1973). See also Wilkinsburg Scheol District v. Hunman

Relations Commission,‘s Pa. Cmwlth 378, 295 A.24 5609 (1972);

Pennsylvania Human Relations Commission v. Chester School Diz:trsico

209 Pa. Super. 37, 224 A.2d 811 (1966).

The Administrative Agency Law is made applicable to pro-
ceedings of the Human Relations Ccocmmission at 2 FC

Substantial evidence has been defined as

"...more than a scintilla. It moans

such relevant evidence as a reasonabla
mind might accept as adecguate to sun-
port a conclusion." Tomlinson at 312
A.2d 120. See A.P. Weaver and Sons v.
Sanitary Water Board, 3 Pa, Cmwlth £93,
284 A.2d 515 (1971) citing. Consolidated
Ediscn Co. v. NLRB, 305 US 197, 229, 55
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S.Ct. 206, 217, 83 L.Ed.126 (1938).

Substantial evidence was further described in St. Andrews

308 A.2d4 at 625; quoting A.P. Weaver,284 A.2d at 515:

[Slubstantial evidence should be
construed to confer finality upen an
administrative decision on the facts
when, upon an examination of the en-~
tire record, the evidence, including

the inferences therefrom, is found

to be such that a reasonable man, act-
ting reasonably, might have reached the
decision; but, on the other hand, if a
reasonable man, acting reascnably, could
not have reached the decision from the
evidence and its inferences then the
decision is not supported by substantial
evidence and it should be set aside.

In determining whether the Complainant's allegations were
supported by substantial evidence, the Commission weighed theo
credibility of her testimony. While there are no appcllaté
court decisions on c¢redibility as applied to the Act, the courts
have upheld the exercise of broad discretion by Pennsylvania
administrative agencies in weighing credibility.

Credibility of a withess has been'définednas-tﬁat quality N

"which renders his evidence worthy of belief." Jones v. Work-

men's Compensation Appeal Board, (25 Pa. Cmwlth 546, Pa. Cawltii:,

360 A.2d 821 (1876) at 823, gquoting Black's Law Dictignary, 440

(Revised Fourth Edition 1968).
"It is the responsibility of the referse to weigh the

testimony and to accept it, or reject it, in whole or in part.”

S



Jones at 360 A.2d 824 citing Workmen's Compensation Apreals fosrd

v. Guzman, 18 Pa. Cmwlth 275, 334 A.2d 852 (1975}). "The fact
i
finder may reject the testimony of the claimant when it conflictsi
with the testimony of the employer, or even when it is uncontra-

dicte&."_ Affalter v, Commonwealth Unemployment Compensation

Board of Review. Pa. Cmwlth 397 A.2d 863 (1979) at 865 citing

Wardlow v. Unemnloyment Compensation of Review, 36 Pa. Cawlth

477, 387 A.2d 1356 (1978). "Credibility of a witness and the
weight given his testimony are matters for the compensation
authorities who are not required to accept even uncontroverted

testimony as true." Unemployment Compensation Board of Review

v. Devictoria, Pa. Cmwlth. 333 A.2d 920 (1976) at 922 citin

Edelman v. Unemplovment Compensation Board of Review, 10 Pa.

Cmwlth 275, 310 A.2d4 707 (1973},

Upon careful review of the record, the Commission has
determined that the testimony of the Complainant lacks sufficicnc
credibility upon which to make a finding in her favor based on
substantial evidence. The testimony of the Complainant is
inc&nsistent and contradictory.

In claiming that her failure to be hired as a laborer
constituted sex discrimination, the Complainant cited a relativ-
later identified as Donald Vadella. The testimony of the Com-
plainant on cross-examination puts the-validity of her charge
in question. Her inconsistent testimony erodes her credibility.

Q. Is this the same Donald Vadella who
is a master mechanic at the mine?

A. I suppose he is

- 10 -
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That is not the same as a general laborer.
You didn't want a job as a master mechanic,

~did you?

Y heard that he was hired.

You stated that this is one of the reasons
you felt discriminated against, because he
was hired and you weren't. Are you willing
to state for the record that Mr. Vadella is
a mechanic 'and therefore, extremelv gual-
ified?

Ms. Doyle: Let's find out if she knows.

The Witness: I didn't know that he was a mechanic.

I just know he was hired by Crescent
Coal Company. (NT 45-46, Vol. I)

The Complainant was inconsistent in her testimony about

her job as a school bus driver {(NT 52, 53, Vol. I). First she

testified that she and an aide carried children who wera unable

to walk.

Then she testified that this task was done thhout

assistance. Later she was inconsistent on why she quit. First

she testified that it was because of an automobile accident.

Qo

You quit working there in 19757

Yeg, I did.

Because you were in an automobile accident?
Yes

(NT 54, Cctober 23, 1979)

Later, she changed her story:

Q.

The reason for leaving employment with the
intermediate unit you had indicated was because
you were in a car accident.

Yes,



Q. If you were not hurt in that car accident, =
why would you leave?

A. They wouldn't accept my application for the
following year.

Q. Why not?
A., Because I told them I felt that it was a
.responsibility in driving them kids,

Q. Then, your employment was not terminated
because you were in an accident, but because
you told them you didn't want to work?

A. I didn't say I didn't want to work. I told

them I felt it was a responsibility not to
drive those kids, and I felt =---

Q. This employment record asks you the reascons
for leaving work, so what you are telling
me now is that you didn't leave bccauge you
were in an accident, you left because you
"didn't think that you wanted to accept that
responsibility, isn't that right?

A. That's right.

Q. That is the real reason you left?

A. It is a responsibility to drive somebody's
else's kids. (NT 56-57, Vol. I)

'The Complalnant vacillated in her testimony concerning the
weight of the road paving roller she had operated. (NT 89, Vol 7;

The Complainant changed her testimony about her brother's
attempt to apply for employment with the Respondent. (NT 102,
106, 107, 108, Vol. I)

The Complainant was inconsistent in her testimeny concern-

ing the occasions on which she visited the Respondent's mine.

-12 -



First she testified that these visits were on the date of appli:
tion, two weeks after filing her application and again four Wuoks§

after filing her application.. All were meetings with only Melving

Peluchette. In later testimony, she said Mary Shemansky was
present during the third yvisit., Still later the Complainant'

changed her testimony to say that Shermancky was present on the

Melvin Peluchette said he would not hire.wcmen when they werc
alone on the third visit. Later the Complainant testified tiat’
the statement was made on the second visit in the presaeice tokd
Shérmansky. Finally, the Complainant testified that the su:
ment was made on the second and third visits. At no tipe oL
to so testifying, did the Complainant advise her attcrney ehnn
Peluchette had made the statement on two separate occasions.
The credibility of the Complainant is further put into
guestion by the confused and inconsistent testimony of Mary
Shermansky (NT 117-135, Voi. I). Shermansky testified that she
filed an application the same day as the Complainant's brother
George. She stated that she went to the mine cnly once more in

July. On that occasion she was aloneQ Later, Shermansky

tastified that the complainant went with her in July to the mi-..-

on her second visit. Still later, Shermansky testified that she
and tﬁe Complainant went to the miné on a third visit. Next
Shemansky testified that when she filled out the application,
the Complainant and George were both present. She stated that
Melvin Peluchette did not discuss anything with them while she

was there. Shermansky subsequently changed these statements

second visit. (NT 6§7-74, Vol. I). According to the Complainz~z,
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again to state that during the second visit, she heard Peluchetiax
say he would not hire women. The testimony of Complainant lac

‘credibility.

Her case is further weakened by her failure to disclose

- the Respondent those job Skllls whlch would have re;lecteu

1.
S

=%
-t

o

favorably upon her qualifications as a laborer. At the heoaring

the Complainant offered her past employment as prodf of hor

gualifications and hence the basis of her discrimination charjc

Yet she admitted under cross-examination that she never listed

these qualifications on her employment application. (NT 55-%
Vol. I).

By this very admission, it appears that the Complainant

may have herself been responsible for her failure to have bee:

selected for hiring.

The recént case of Holder v. 014 Ben Coal Companvy, (22u“

930,623, 7th Cir. 1980) sheds light on the present acticn. I

Holder, the Complainant sued a coal company for sex discrinmen

tion claiming she was passed over for an unsxkilled positica in
favor of several males who were hired.  Remarkably, the Compl.

“ant in Holder failed to disclese all her job related skillz

\,
her employment application.

In Holder, the Court recognized that "unskilled” can be
legitimately distinguished from "unqualified.”

A job categorized as unskilled, how-

ever, does not necessarily mean that
certain qualifications or experience
are not required or preferred for the

&,

1
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,-D. Unskilled does not mea.. ungualified. .
"Unskilled" commonly means not skilled in :
some handicraft, or devoid of any technical :
training. Oxford English Dicticnary (Cocnm~
pact ed. 1971). It need not mean lacking
any useful experience qualification.

No evidence was introduced to show that
defendant applied the term ‘'unskilled’
. to mean a total lack of qualific:tions o
" or experience. The record shows to the 3
contrary that defendant did look for
certain gqualifications in reviewing
applicants for unskilled positions., De-
fendant's personnel administrator
testified that when defendant sought
applicants for unskilled positions, it .
primarily sought persons who Lad opcrated ’ ;
mobile equipment or had worked with heavy
equipment. The applications of Several
+ persens hired demonstrate that defendant

also sought applicants who had welding

or extensive truck driving or mainterince - |
experience. The mine also sought cmployces i
in the unskilled category who appecared to be

capable not only cf menial tasks but also

of £illing in and assisting with other jcbs §
as might be helpful whean needed due to vaca- ‘ ¥
tions, sickness or otherwise. '
(22 EPD at p. 14,321)

At the hearing, Peluchette, the Respondent's hiring officer, .
also distinguished unskilled from unqualified. Peluchertte

testified that he had five criteria for hiring persohs as laborers
- experiegce,_educatiOn, technical knewledge, technical triining |
and physical capacity. (NT 7, Vol I), (1979). He testified thai::
job seekeré were provided with an \ |

- "application with their previous work
and what type work they have done,
Also, in our application, it states

'List any mechanical
equipment that you have
operated.!

{NT 11, Vol. I)

In the second hearing, Peluchette further explained tie

hiring process.

- 15 = i



"...I go through the applications.

The ones that have anything on them
that are more outstanding than others,
those are the ones I select. [to inter-
view]™ (NT 124, Vol. II)

-

Peluchette explained the failure to offer a laborers positior

to the Coemplainant:

"When I went through the applications
looking for potential emplcoyecs, I
checked them off as to anything out-
standing on there that would make any-
one more gqualified than another. I
didn't find anything on her application
to show that she happened to be out-
standing or that she was more gualified
for work than scme of the other people
I locked at.™

{(NT 97, Vol. II)

Unfortunately, whether or not the Respondent violated thc
Act is not at issue, secause the Complainant must first meet her
burden of proof as to her initial qualificaéions. Albeis, =he
did not have to be "more® qualified than others, but this zoint
is ncﬁ reéched.

By her own admission, thé Claimant failed to list her
relevant mechanical education and mechanical experience on her
job application.:ﬁ(Complainant’s Exhibit 40).' She might, at

least, have demonstrated minimum qualifications. In ceontrast,
]

of the 17 males hired as laborers, (listed on Exhibit 40} nin2
listed some mechanical education, mechanical experience or both.

Clearly, the Complainant failed to establish her gualifica-

1

ticns when she applied for the job. Claiming discrimination I

T
not being hired after she neglected to submit some gqualifilcaticn,

reflects negatively on her credibility and geced faith d:ili



in pursuit of employment with Respondent.

It may very well be true that Complainant was passed.over
in favor of the other eight males on account of her sex. However,
Pennsylvania law requlres that the Complainant be "best able and

most qualified" (as deflned by General Electrie¢) in order to

establish a viclation of the Act,

Her failure to submit her re}evant qualifications saved
Respondent from committing a deliberate violation of the Act as
to her. Her failure to submit her relevant qualifications de-

prived her of the means of proving discriminaticn against her. ;

B. LIABILITY TO FEMALES AS A CLASS

However, testimony demonstrates that Respondent willfully
discriminates against wemen as a class. |

ResPCndenﬁ establisﬁed sex-segfegated procedures for review
and comparison of female applicants to each other rather than to
males. Respondent claims that it did not interview Mary Sher-
mansky because "there were no positions évailable and because theo:z
was a female applicant (Beverly Blackburn) ho, assuming she
would have been quallfled, because of the date of her application
would have been given preference." (Complainant's Ex. No. 27)
Testimony regarding the hiring order of similarly-situated

males shows that the date-of-application preference, said to

apply to females, did not apply to the male hires (Complainant's

Ex. Nes. 7,%,10,11,17,18,38, and Respondent's Ex. A). i
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The Pennsylvania Supreme Court has stated that 43 P.S. Gue.
955(a) "entitles every female job applicant tc have her qualifica-

tions for employment considered on an equal footinu with thosc of

uman 2Acl, Comm., 469

—

a man." General Electric Corp. v. Cawlth. 1}

Pa. 292, 365 A.2d 649, 660'(l976). .It'was prec1selv this c»u¢;¢,§
of opportunity which was denied actual and potential female Lupli-
cants for laborer positions in Reséondcnt’s mines because Rozpon~
dent refused to seriously consider them.

The Pennsylvania Supreme Court has recognized that onc
"intent on violating the Law Against'Discrimination cannot be

expected to declare or anncunce his purpose." Pennsylvania v zn

Relations Commission v. Chester School Distric:, 427 %z. 137, 23

A.2d 2590, 298 (1967). Yet in the instant case, R“&p@”‘cn* WS SO
smug in its aiscriminatory practices that it anncunced izs policy

of not hiring females, both to Complainant and in the praosencoe ci

other employees. (N.T. 47, Vol. il)

Examination of Merwin Markel, PHRC investigator, cluarly

O

evidences that females suffer disparate treatment as a resuls

=

Respondent's hiring practices. The disparate impact on females
in Respondent's labor force is eqﬁally evident; Markel s tcN
mony demonstrates that Respondent's employment procsdures resul:
in a cognizable deprivation to females as a class. (N.T. llS*l%J,?
Vol. II). 1In addltlon, this case involves appllcant" being chosen¥

from a peel rather than being hired seriatim. In this kind of

situation, a showing of discriminatory animus completes a clacs

based prima facie case. King v. New Hampshire Deot. of fosourcas

J

and Economic Development, 562 F.2d 80,33 (lst Cir. 1377). Ao

aborers alszs

)

'_..l

unwritten policy of refusing to hire females acg



completes a prima facle case of class-based discrimination., Int-:

national Brotherhood of Teamsters v. United States, 431 U.&. 324

(1977). Both elements are present here.
Thus, the burden shifts to Respondent to articulate <
legitimate, non-discrihinatory'reason fof Respbndcnt's £ailr

to hire females. Id., McDonnell-Dcuglas Corn. v. Croon, &

o

Respondent seeks to avold liability in this ca 5YSL

¥
it

Lf‘i

that based on numbers alone, it is unlikely that any of the 7 P
applicants would have been hired. It has placed dreat weight .
the fact that only a handful of females have applied as labcera:z.
over the past five years. Respondent, however, choosges to ia:n
the ?ffects its no-femalé policy presumably haé had on the nu .

of females applicants, for a "consistently enforced discrimins

‘policy can surely deter job applications from those who are awi-

of it and are unwilling to subject themselves to_the humiliasi-

of explicit and certain rejection." International Brothishocy

Teamsters v. United States, 431 U.$. at 265. The Uni=od Scac..

Supreme Court went on to state:

_"If an enmployer should announce his policy ' -
of discrimination by a sign reading "Wwhites -
Only" on the hiring-office dcor, his victi.ug x
would not be limited to the few whe ignorced
the sign and subjected themselves to por-
sonal rebuffs. The samg maessage can ba
communicated to potential applicants more i
subtly but just as clearly by an employcr's

actual practices -- by his consistent dis- *
criminatory treatment ¢f actual applicants,

by the manner in which he publicizes

vacancies, his recruitment technicies, his

responses to casual or tentative inguiries,

and even by the racial or ethnic cimposition

of that part of his worxforce frem which ha

has discriminatorily excluded memsers of



minority groups. When a p2rson's desire
for a job is not translated inteo 2 formal
application solely because of his unwill-
ingness to engage in a futile gesture, he
is as much a victim of discrimination as
is he who goes through the moticns of sub-
mitting an application.” Id. :

The same holds true for a policy of hiring 5nly males as labrooo o
The Court reccgnized that the most overtly discriminat.

employers should not be allowed to escape liability simply "L.-

cause the unlawful practices had been so successful as totally cc

daeter job applications from minority groups." Id.,

In the instant case Respondent must be held responsible for the

tiny numbers of females who have applied for employment as

laborers.

III. CONCLUSICN

creci-

iy

, The finding of theVCommission rests on the lack ©
bility of the Complainant, and upon the lack of substantial
4 evidence upcn which to cenclude that she has met her burden cf
proof under the_law. Absent the establishment of this burden,
the thresholdrissﬁe of "best able and most competent" dous not
come into play and the Commission need not look into the guestirsn
of damages and other remedies as to the Complainant.

However, by this finding, the Commission in no way absolvas

the Respondent. It may well be true and should be truc that szone=
where in the Respendent's geographical workfcrce, tlore are wonon

who are as qualified as the successful male apglicants. It iz

I

Ve ey S =
[

b abr
e P T

O

.

expected that the Respendent will make a genuline e

it
*

from this workforce by advertisement and word ¢ moutl

- 20 =



Although the Complainaﬁt did not meet her burdon of proay,
the Commission determined by thorough review of the Lostimony
that sex discrimination is rife in this industry aad thls coo_.ny,
The PHRA specifically crovides that once discrimination ha; Loun
féund, Reé?oﬁdeht'méy be ordered to ccase ﬁnd désist frdm th:’
discriminatory practice, hire, upgrade, and grant backoay o
prevailing persons. 43 P.S. Secticn 9359,

The PHRC may orderlrelief for persons cther than the namod
Complainant where, as here, the Complainant alleges that such

other persons have been affected by the alleged discriminatory

[

practice. Having shown that Respondent illegally discrinminate
agalinst females, the class members are entitled to an Order
against Respondent requiring Respondent to: (1) cease and dezlzt
from refusing to hire females as laborers in its mincg; (2) cozes
and desist from making derogatory and discriminatory comnehts T
female appiicants for such positions; and (3) devise zna subl L
to the Cormission within nirety (90) days of this Griouc, an
Affirmative Action Plan to promote the hiring of womon .35 .

in its mines. The Affirmative Action Plan shall inciu::,

be limited to: .(a) written job-related criteria; (&) 4 s..
ardized written interview format, including aay job-roiu::.

to be conducted and scoring criteria for such tests: (¢ no .-
cedures for active advertising and recruitment of faomalos ox
laberers; (d) procedures for quarterly submission, for o S.ivae 0 .-
period, of copies of all male and female applicationz; oo . -

all written interviews and designation of those who weoon L1

with reasons for their hire.




RECOMMENDATION OF HEARING PANEL *

AND NOW, this 29th day of September ,» 1980, in considera-
tion of the entire record in this matter, including the Complaint, Stipula-
tions, Exhibits, Record of the Hearing, and Briefs filed on behalf of
Complainant and Respondent, the Hearing Panel recommends to the entire 7
Commission that the enclosed findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Opinion

be adopted and that an Order be entered dismissing the complaint.

PENNSYLYANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

Q_/ /Wﬁ A

" //71—'/ ')‘f/
JOHN P. WISNIEWSKI, Cha1rrnrson

/ //,// //54’7

DURIS A. SMITH, nJQu1re

cc\/’/// I ADS

ELIZABEI} M. SCOTT, Hearing Ccrn1551one
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COMMONAEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
GOVERNOR'S OFFICE
PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

BEVERLY A. BLACKBURN,
Complainant

V. . DOCKET NO. E-10314

CRESCENT HILLS COAL COMPANY,

Respondent
ORDER
AND NOW, this 16th day of « October | 1980, upon considera-

tion of the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Opinion pursuant to

the provisions of Section 9 of the Pennsy?vania Human Relations Act, as

- amended, the Pennsylvania Human Relations Commission hereby

QRDERS

1. Respondent shall cease and desist from refusing to hire females as
laborers in its mines;

;
2. Respondent shall cease and desist from making derogatory and discrimina-

tory corments to female applicants for such positiaons;

3. Respondent shall devise and submit a proposed affirmative action plan
to the Commission within ninety (9C) days of the date of this Ordar, The
proposed Affirmative Action Plan shall include, but not be limited to:

(a) written job-related criteria; (b) a standardized writtan iaterview foir-



including any job-related tests to be conducted and scoring criteria for

such tests; (c) procedures for active advertising and recruitment of feuzlus
as laborers; (d) procedures for quarterly submission, for a five year period, |
of copies of all male and fema1e appl1cat1ons, cop1es of all written inter-

‘views and designat1ons of those who were hired w1th reasons for the1r hire;

and

4. The complaint shall be dismissed to Beverly A. Blackburn.

PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

BY:

I{"

(L

-

JOSLEPH X. YAFFE, C.u\I."J""I“\bO\Z
PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

AT'I‘"Q) :

//b Lﬁu/ )%._,’17,gc.,vm/f}

i SCAN P WISNILWEKI, ASSISTANT SECRETARY
/yémsnvwm HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

ROBERT A. CULVER,

GOVERNOR'S QFFICE

Complainant

INTERSTATE MOTOR FREIGHT SYSTEM,

Respondent

DOCKET NO. E-14582

RECOMMENDATION OF HEARING PANEL

Upon consideration of the entire record in the ébove—captioned matter,

it is the view of the hearing panel that Respondent has terminated Comp1a1nanL

from empioyment due to a non-job related handicap or disability in v101at10n

of §5(a) of the Pennsylvania Human Relations Act.

Accordingly, it is the

Panel's recommendat1on that the attached Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, :

sion,

Opinion, and Order be adopted by the full Pennsylvania Human Relations Comnis- '

i
LI

L

i

Everett E. Smith, Paﬁe] Chairpersan

v

Date

Ooris M. Leader, Commissioner

Date

Réque] Otero Yiengst,

Commissioner

Date



6. Respondent reviews applications on file when an opening exists. ({#.1T. 9

7. Complainant testified that she returned to the Crescent Hills Coal Com-

pany on two subsequent occasions to acquire about employment. (N.T. 28, 29}

8.  Respondent discussed the type of work available with Respondent.

(N.T. 14)

9. Respondent discussed heavy lifting with Complainant but did not ask her !

to demonstrate her capacity for heavy 1ifting. (N.7. 16) -

10.  Respondent does not require a demonstration of heavy lifting unless the

applicant requests it. (N.T. 23) i

1. Melvin Peluchette testified that if he were in doubt about a persons
capability to Tift heavy loads, he would ask them how much they could 1i7i.
(N.T. 23)

12, Melvin Peluchette asked Complainant during her interview what she

thought she could 1ift. (N.T. 15)
13.  Complainant advised she could 1ift 50 to 75 pounds. {N.T. 26)

T4.  Melvin Peluchette told Complainant he would call her if there was an

opening. (N.T. 15, 95)

15, Respondent determined that Complainant was not the best qualified

applicant for the position of laborer. (N.T. 18 vol. 1, 96, 97, Vol. II)

16.  Respondent has never hired women as laborers. (N.T. 18)




17.  Respondent's first criteria for employment as a mine laborer is mining

experience. There is no written criteria. {N.T. 7, 10)

18.  During the period of August 19, 1975 to September 12, 1977, Respondent

hired 17 males, of whom nine had listed mechanical schooling or experience,

or some mining experience. Eight had no mechanical school or training 1isted.§

Of these eight, at least one had an education comparable to Complainant's.

(Complainant's Exhibit #40)

19, Complainant's cousin's husband's nephew was an experienced miner who
p

held a miner's certificate. (N.T. 47)

20, Complainant testified that her uncle and cousin's husband's nephew were

hired since her application (N.T. 37)

21.  Complainant did not know the name of her cousin's husbhand's nepheaw

(N.T. 37)

22.  Complainant testified, upon cross-examination, that she supposed, but
was not certain, that her uncle Donald Vadella, was the same Donald Vadella

who was a master mechanic at Respondent's mine. (N.T. 45)

23.  Complainant testified, upon cross-examination, that she did not know

her uncle's job position or work experience. (N.T. 46)

24.  Complainant testified that her job as a school bus driver entailed
lifting children who could not walk. She first testified that she and an
aide lifted them. She subsequently testified she did this job without
assistance. (N.T. 52, 53)

Y
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25. Complainant testified that she quit her job as a school bus driver be-
cause she had an automobile accident. She later said it was because she

didn't want the responsibility of children. (N.T. 54-56)

26.  Complainant did not list her laborer's experience as a road worker on

the Crescent Hills Coal Company application. (N.T. 55)

27. Complainant vacillated in her testimony concerning the weight of the

road paving roller she had operated. {N.T. 89)

28.  Complainant's testimony changed concerning her brother's attempt to

apply for employment with Respondent. (N.T. 102-106)

29. Complainant was inconsistent in her testimony concerning the occasions
she visits Respondent's mine, viz; she testified these visits were the date
of application; two weeks after filing her application, and again four weeks
.after filing. ATl were meetings with only Melvin Peluchette. In later
testimony, she said her sister-in-law accompanied her on the third visit.
Still later, she changed her testimony to state her sister-in~law accom-

panied her on her second visit. (N.T. 67-74)

30. Complainant testified that her brother, George, went to Respondent's
mine and was refused an application. After the Tunch recess, she returned
and testified that he was given an application, but told there would be no

further applications given out. (N.T. 102-107)

31.  Complainant stated Melvin Peluchette would not hire women. He said this
when alone with her on her third visit to the plant. Later, Complainant said

the statement was made on the second visit, in the presence of her sister-in-




law, Finally, Complainant said Mr. Peluchette's statement was made on both
subsequent visits. At no time prior to so testifying did Complainant advise
her attorney that Mr, Peluchette had made this statement on two separate

occasions.

32. Mary Shemansky, another female applicant was also inconsistent in her
testimony concerning the occasions she had to visit Respondent. She testi-
fied she filed an application the same date as Complainant's brother, George.
She stated she went to the plant only once more in July and alone. Then she
testified that Complainant went with her in July on her second visit. Later
on she testified she and the Complainant went to the mine on a third visit
there. Next she testified Complainant went with her on her first visit,
Next, she testified that when she filled out the application, Complainant
was with her and her brother as well, She stated that Melvin Peluchette did

not discuss anything with them while she was there.

She subsequently changed these statements again to state that she heard
Melvin Peluchette say that he would not hire women. This was on the second
visit. She was excused from testifying after she stated there were two v131ts§

but she could not remember the dates. ?

33. Stanley Williams, witness for Complainant, was brought into court at
the January 8, 1980 hearing. He testified that he overheard Melvin Peluchette

make the comment that Peluchette would never hire women and blacks. (N.T. 47)

34.  Edward Roskevitch testified that Complainant asked him in October, 1976
if he could get her a job at Crescent Coal Company. He answered he was lucky
to have one himself. She replied the coal company would pay if they did not

give her a job. (N.T. 67)




35. Respondent has an unwritten policy of discriminating against females as

a class by refusing to consider them for laborer positions in its mines.

36. Respondent's records indicate at least three other females who applied

for employment as laborers. (Respondent Ex. E)




~ the Pennsylvania Human Relations Act, pursuant to Section 9 of the Pennsyl-

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
GOVERNOR'S OFFICE
PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

BEVERLY A. BLACKBURN,
Complainant

Vs, ' ' DOCKET NO. E-~10814

CRESCENT HILLS COAL COMPANY,
INCORPORATED,
Respondent

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. The Pennsylvania Human Relations Commission has jurisdiction over the

Complainant and the Respondent and the subject matter of the complaint under

vania Human Relations Act, § P.s. §959, i

2. Complainant filed a timely complaint with the Pennsylvania Human Re]ation§
|

Commission alleging that Respondent had refused to hire her because of her |

sex, in violation of Section 5(a) of the Act 43 P.S. 955(a).

3. Complainant filed a proper amendment to her complaint alleging inter
alia that Respondent had discriminated against>her and all other similarly
situated females as a class by refusing to hire them for positions in the j

mines in violation of 43 P.S. 955(a).




10. Comp1a1nantlhas failed to meet her burden that she applied for a posi-

tion with Respondent for which she was qualified.

11.  Complainant has not established a violation of sex based on discrimina-

tion pursuant to section 5(a) of the Pennsylvania Human Relations Act, 43 P.S.

B e e P D P i e e e T

- §955{a).

12. "Actions on behalf of a class may survive even though claims of individ-

ually named plaintiffs do not." Sosna v. lowa, 419 U.S. 393 {1975).

13. Respondent's evidence that only a few females applied for employment as
laborers does not rebut Complainant's showing of class-wide discrimination
of females for a "consistently enforced discriminatory policy can surely
deter job applications from those who are aware of it and are unwilling to '
subject themselves to the humiliation of explicit and certain rejection.”

Commonweal th Pennsylvania Human Relations Commission v. Freeport Arvea School

District, 467 Pa. 522, 359 A.2d 724 (1976). %
14.  Denial of relief on the ground that more class members "had not formally §
applied for the job could exclude from the Act's coverage the victims of the
most entrenched forms of discrimination. Victims of gross and pervasive dis~

crimination could be denied relief precisely because the unlawful practices

had been so successful as totally to deter job applications from minority

groups." Id. at 365.

15.  Once discrimination has been found, Respondent may be ordered to cease
and desist from the discriminatory practice, hire, upgrade, and/or grant

backpay. 43 P.S, Section 959 -

|
i




4.  Respondent received proper notice of this complaint and proper notice §
and opportunity for public hearing as required by Section 9 of the Pennsyl-
vania Human Relations Act, §43 P.S. §959.

5. Respondent is an "employer" within the meaning of Section 4(b) and 5(a)

of the Pennsylvania Human Relations Act, 43 P.S. 8954(b) and §955{a).

6. Complainant is an "individual" within the meaning of Section 5(a) of

the Pennsylvania Human Relations Act, 43 P.S. 8955(a).

7. Section 5(a) of the Pennsylvania Human Relations Act makes it unlawful

“for any employer because of the..... S€X..... of any individual to refuse

to hire or employ.... such individual or to otherwise discriminate against
such individual with respect to compensation, hire, tenure, terms. conditions
or privileges of employment, if the individual is best able and most competent?

to perform the services required." 43 P.S. §955(a).

8. Complainant has the burden of establishing: (1) that she is a member
of a protected class; (2) that she has applied for a position with Respondent |
for which she is qualified; (3) that she was rejected; and (4) that Respon-

dent continued to seek and hire other applicants subsequent to its rejection

of Complainant. McDonald-Douglas Corp. v. Green, 411 U.S. 792 93 S.Ct. 1817

(1973). ;

9. Complainant's own testimony, as well as supporting testimony, lacked
credibility and candor with the resuit that she did not meet the standard of |

proof sufficient to sustain her case. |




16.  The PHRC may order relief for persons other than the named Complainant
where, as here, the Complainant alleges that such other persons have been
affected by the alleged discriminatory practice and such other persons

entitled to relief may be described with specificity. Cmwlth. Pennsylvania

Human Relations Commission v. Freeport Area School District, 467 Pa. 522,

359 A.2d 724 (1976).
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
GOVERNOR'S OFFICE
PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

BEVERLY A. BLACKBURN,
Complainant

vs. : DOCKET NO. E-10814

CRESCENT HILLS COAL COMPANY,

INCORPORATED,
Respondent
HISTORY OF THE CASE
On or about July 28, 1976, Complainant, Beverly A. Blackburn, filad a

compiaint with the Pennsylvania Human Relations Commission (“Commission®),
The complaint alleged that the Respondent, Crescent Hills Coal Gompany,
Incorporated violated §5(a) of the Pennsylvania Human Relations Act, hct of
October 27, 1955, P.L. 744 as amended, 43 P.S. 8951 et. seq., by refusing to
hire her because of her sex, female. Further, the Complainant alleged that
males have been hired since her application in March, 1976,

An investigation of the allegations contained in the complaint was con-
ducted pursuant to 89 of the Act and the investigation resulted in a finding

of Probable Cause to credit the allegations. Efforts to conciliate the

i

%

¢
]

matter, as mandated by §9 of the Act, were unsuccessful and the case proceeded§

i
i
i




to a Public Hearing on October 23, 1979 before a Hearing Panel that consisted
of John P. Wisniewski, Elizabeth M. Scott, and Doris A. Smith, Esquire.
Marion M. Cowperthwait, Esquire, acted as lLegal Advisor to the Hearing Panel;
Ellen M. Doyle, Esquire appeared to prosecute the complaint; and Oliver N.

Hormell, Esquire, appeared on behalf of the Respondent.




4 COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANTA
GOVERNOR'S OFFICE

PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

e

BEVERLY A. BLACKBURN,
Complainant

V. - DOCKET NO. E-10814

CRESCENT HILLS COAL COMPANY,

INCORPORATED,
Respondent
OPINION
I. FACTUAL BACKGROUND AND ISSUE FORMULATION

This case involves a complaint of employment discrimination

on the basis of sex in violation of §5(a) of the Pennsylvania

Human Relations Act, as amended, 43 P.S. 951, 955 (Supp. 1979“80)z

{Act). There is substantial disagreement regarding the events
which precipated the filing of the complaint.

The Complainant, on May 25, 1976, applied for employment
with Respondent and was interviewed for a laborer's position.
Thé position involved a non-traditional job for females; working
as a laborer in Respondent's coal mine. In the course of the
interview, the issue of qualifications arose. The Respondent

stated that the job required heavy lifting. The Complainant was




never asked to demonstrate her ability to lift. However, she
was asked what she thought she could lift. The Complainant
stated 50 to 75 lbs. During the application process, the Com-
plainant did not reveal to the Respondent those parts of her
employment history which would reflect favorably upon her qual-
ifications for the laborer's position.

After the initial interview, the Complainant's application
was placed in a file from which the Respondent selected the
persons who were hired as laborers. The Complainant made two
subsequent visits to the Respondent to inguire about her chances
for employment. After her initial interview, at least 17 males
were hired as laborers. No female has ever been hired by the
Respondent as a laborer.

The Complainant introduced evidence that a second female,
Mary Shemansky, had filed an application for any type of cmploy-
ment, after the Complainant made her initial application.
Shemansky was not hired as a laborer.

It appears, that at least facially, the Complainant‘s
application was treated no differently than any other. As a
policy, the Respondent makes no effort to recruit or solicit
applications. Rather, knowledge of employment opportunities
passes by word of mouth. Persons simply go to the Respondent,
fill out applications and are interviewed. After the interviews,
applications are placed in a file. As vacancies occur , the

hiring officer selects the applicant he desires. At least for

the position of laborer, the qualifications of those selacted

varied widely. Date of initial application has little bearing

/




on order of selection for hiring.

The Complainant intreoduced testimony that the Respondent's

hiring officer twice stated that no woman would ever be hired to

work in the mines. At the outset, it should be noted that the

reason for the non-hire of the Complainant is at issue.

Complainant to prevail, it must be demonstrated that the Respon-

dent violated §5(a) 43 P.S5. §955(a) of the Pennsylvania Human

Relations Act which makes it unlawful:

Thus, the "best able" test is the threshold issue in this

action,

"For any employer because of the...
sex..,.of any individual to refuse to

hire or employ, or to bar or to dis-
charge from employment such individual,

or otherwise to discriminate against

such individual with respect to com-
pensation, hire, tenure, terms, conditions
or privileges of employment, if the
individual is the best able and most
competent to perform the services required.
[Emphasis added. ]

If it can be established that the Complainant was the

best able and most competent applicant for the position, but

others were hired, the Commission may then inquire whether the

non-hire was the result of unlawful sex discrimination. 1In

making this inquiry, the Commission may consider the issues raised

in the record including, but not limited to:

(1)

(2)

the Respondent's failure to formulate
standards in qualifying applicants;

the Respondent's failure to actively
recruit or solicit applicants for employ-
ment as laborers;

For the

i
i




(3) © the existence of discriminatory attitudes a
within the Respondent's management towards ;
females in non-traditional jobs. |

Upon reviewing these and other factors, the Commission may
i determine that the Act was violated - but only if the threshold
"best able" test was met. Upon a finding a violation of the Act,
the Commission then must consider the issues of damages and other

remedies.

II. LIABILITY ISSUES

A. LIABILITY TO THE NAMED COMPLAINANT

After a complete and final review of the record and considwé
eration of the brief on behalf of the Complainant, it is the |
conclusion of the Commission that the Complainant has failed to
sustain her burden of proof as reqguired by law.

Inlemployment discrimination cases brought under the Act,

Pennsylvania has adopted the approach of McDonnell-Douglas Corp.

v. Green, 411 U.S. 792, 93 S.Ct. 1817, 36 L.Ed.2d 668 (1973), an
action brought under Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 5

42 USCA 2000e et seqg. General Electric Corporation v. Common=

wealth Human Relations Commission, {469 Pa. 292, 365 A.2d 649

(1976) .

In McDonnell-Douglas, the United States Supreme Court held

that:

...a prima facie case of discrimination
under Title VII is made out if the com-
plainant establishes that he is a mewber
of a protected minority, that he applied
for a job for which he wag qualified, j
: _ that his application was rejected and

! that the employer continued to seek other




. applicants of equal qualification. 411
U.S. at 800, 93 8.Ct. at 1823, 36 L.EA4.
2d at 677.

Once a complainant establishes these
elements, the burden then shifts to
the employer to justify his employe
selections on the basis of job-related
criteria which are necessary for the

. safety and efficiency of the enterprise.
411 U.S5. at 802, 93 8.Ct. at 1824, 36 L.
Ed. at 678. General Electric, 365 A.2d
at 655-656. (emphasis added)

The Pennsylvania Human Relations Act specifically says the

complainant is faced:

"with the additional requirement that the
complainant be the best able and most com-
petent to perform the services required."

G.C. Murphy Company v. Commonwealth Human Relations Commiss

12 Pa. Cnwlth. 20, Pa. Cmwlth., 314 A.2d 356 at 358.

However, General Electric imposes no greater standard than

Title VII so that the "best able and most competent” standard is
not a pecularly higher test and should not be construed as such

here or elsewhere. In General Electric, the burden was placed on

the employer to show that the Complainant was not "best able and

most competent." The Pennsylvania Supreme Court explained,

"To cast the burden of establishing one's
relative gualifications on the complainant
would, in both objective and subjective
situations, impose significant obstacles
of time and expense which could serve to
deter vigorous enforcement of the rights
conferred by the statute. In the case
where subjective standards have been
employed, the burden of proving relative
qualifications might well be an impossible
one. In either event, however, effective
enforcement of the PHRA seems best promoted
by casting the burden on the employer to
., demonstrate that the female worker was not

J
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+ best qualified. Such a solution best

: advances the salutory purposes of the '
E PHRA and is in accord with accepted

: notions of allocation of burden of proof:

"If the existence of non-
existence of a fact can be
demonstrated by one party to

a controversy much more easily
than by the other party, the
burden of proof may be placed

on that party who can discharge
it most earily." Barrett v. Otis
Elevator Company, 431 Pa. 446,
452-453, 246 A.2d 668, 672 (1968).
365 A.2d at 657.

While General Electric places upon the employer the burden

to disprove that the Complainant was best qualified, it does not

relieve the Complainant of her initial burden of showing that she

is qualified. This view is consistent with the "business necou-

sity doctrine” formulated in Griggs v. Duke Power Cohipany, 401 U.S

424, 91 s.Ct. 849, 28 L.Ed.2d4 158 (1971). 1In General Electric,

the Pennsylvania Supreme Court explained the business necossity

doctrines:

[It] “"protect(s) employers from having

to select employvees who do not meet

their qualifications standards. 1In
essence, 1t serves as a limitation upon
the right of equal employment broadly
bestowed upon the citizens of this Common-
wealth by the PHRA." (365 A.2d at 649.)

The requirement of the Complainant to establish her gual-
ifications as opposed to "best" qualifications has been continued

in post General Electric case law interpreting McDonnell-Douglas:

"The importance of McDonnell-Douglas
lies, not in its specification of the
; discrete elements of pfoof there re- E




.quired, but in its recognition of the

“ general principle that any Titie VII
plaintiff must carry the initial burden
of offering evidences adequate to create
an inference that an employment decision
was based on a discriminatory criterion
under the Act."

International Brotherhood of Teamsters v. United States, 431 US
324, at 358, 97 5.Ct, 1843; 52 L.Ed4.2d 396 (1977)

"Under McDonnell-Douglas a title VII case
is divided into three phases. First the
plaintiff must demonstrate a prima facia
case of discrimination. Then the defen-
dant is called upon to articulate a
legitimate non-discriminatory reason for
its action. Finally, the plaintiff is
afforded an opportunity to show that the
proffered reason is in fact a pretext
designed to cover what is actually an
illegal discrimination.”

"This tripartite arrangement is a useful
tool in analyzing these controversies,
but it should not be construed so as to
divide a single cause of action into
three different cases. There are no

hard and fast rules as to what evidence
must be considered as constituting a
prima facia case and what evidence is
needed in order to establish a protesxt.
Most importantly, the ultimate burden of
persuading the fact finder that there has
been illegal discrimination always resides
with the plaintiff."

Whack v. Peabody & Wind Engineering Co., 595 ¥.2d4 190 (3rd Cir.,
1979) at 193. (emphasis added) See Board of Trustees of Keene
State College v. Sweeney, 439 US 24, 99 S.Ct. 295, 58 L.Ed.2d
216 (1978). (emphasis added) -

Additionally, General Electric did not abrogate the pre-

vious requirement that a finding of "qualified" or "best able and |

most competent” be supported by substantial evidence.




209 Pa. Super. 37, 224 A.2d 81l (1966).

"The burden is on the Commission to
prove through substantial evidence a
violation of the Act. Even if a
respondent takes the risky tactic of
presenting no evidence whatsoever,
the Commission cannot utilize that
failure to present any evidence as the
+ basis for determining a violation."
(J. Howard Brandt, Inc. v. Commonwealth ;
Human Relations Commission, (15 Pa. Cmwlth j
123, Pa. Cmwlth, 324 A.2d 840 (1974) at :
845), a housing discrimination case.

The requirement that a finding be based on substantial
evidence is derived from the Pennsylvania Administrative Agency

Law, at 2 PCSA §704, which requires an appeals court to affirm

an agency adjudication unless that "adjudication is not supported

by substantial evidence." §t. Andrews Development Co,, Inc, v,

Commonwealth Human Relations Commission, 10 Pa. Cmwlth 123, Pa.

Cmwlth, 308 A.2d 623 (1973); Tomlinson Agency v. Commonwealth

Human Relations Commission. 11 Pa. Cmwlth 227, Pa., Cnwlith, 312

A.2d 119 (1973). See also Wilkinsburg School District v, Human

Relations Commission, 6 Pa. Cmwlth 378, 295 A.2d 609 (1972):

Pennsylvania Human Relations Commission v. Chester School District

The Administrative Agency Law is made applicable to pro-
ceedings of the Human Relations Commission at 2 PCSA §501. !

Substantial evidence has been defined as

" ..more than a scintilla. Tt means
such relevant evidence as a reasonable
mind might accept as adequate to sup-
port a conclusicon.” Tomlinson at 312

. A.2d 120. See A.P. Weaver and Sons v.

; Sanitary Water Board, 3 Pa. Cmwlth 499, ;
284 A.2d 515 (1971} citing. Consolidated |
Edison Co., v. NLRB, 305 US 197, 229, 59




S.Ct. 206, 217, 83 L.Ed.126 (1938).

Substantial evidence was further described in St. Andrews

308 A.2d at 625; guoting A.P. Weaver,284 A.2d at 515:

[Slubstantial evidence should be
construed to confer finality upon an
administrative decision on the facts
when, upon an examination of the en-
tire record, the evidence, including

the inferences therefrom, is found

to be such that a reasonable man, act-
ting reasconably, might have reached the
decision; but, on the other hand, if a
reasonable man, acting reasonably, could
not have reached the decision from the
evidence and its inferences then the
decision is not supported by substantial
evidence and it should be set aside.

In determining whether the Complainant's allegations wove
supported by substantial evidence, the Commission weighed the
credibility of her testimony. While there are no appellato
court decisions on credibility as applied to the Act, the courts
have upheld the exercise of broad discretion by Pennsylvania
administrative agencies in weighing credibility.

Credibility of a witness has been defined as that quality

"which renders his evidence worthy of belief." Jones v. Work-

men's Compensation Appeal Board, (25 Pa. Cmwlth 546, Pa. Cmwlth,

360 A.2d 821 (1976) at 823, quoting Black's Law Dictionary, 440

(Revised Fourth Edition 1968).
"It is the responsibility of the referee to weigh the

testimony and to accept it, or reject it, in whole or in part."

Ny




Jones at 360 A.2d 824 citing Workmen's Compensation Appceals Board

v. Guzman, 18 Pa. Cmwlth 275, 334 A.2d 852 (1975). "The fact
finder may reject the testimony of the claimant when it conflicts
with the testimony of the employer, or even when it ls wuncontra-

dicted." Affalter v. Commonwealth Unemployment Compensation

Board of Review. Pa. Cmwlth 397 A.2d 863 (1979) at 865 citing

Wardlow v. Unemployment Compensation of Review, 36 Pa. Cmwlth

477, 387 A.2d4 1356 (1978). "Credibility of a witness and the
weight given his testimony are matters for the compensation

authorities who are not reguired to accept even uncontroverted

testimony as true." Unemployment Compensation Board of Review

v. Devictoria, Pa. Cmwlth. 353 A.2d 920 (1976) at 922 citing

Edelman v. Unemployment Compensation Board of Review, 10 Pa,

Cmwlth 275, 310 A.24 707 (1973).

Upon careful review of the record, the Commission has
determined that the testimony of the Complainant lacks sufficient
credibility upon which to make a finding in her favor based on
substantial evidence. The testimony of the Complainant is
inconsistent and contradictory.

In claiming that her failure to be hired as a laborer
constituted sex discrimination, the Complainant cited a relative
later identified as Donald Vadella. The testimony of the Com-
plainant on cross-examination puts the validity of her charge
in question. Her inconsistent testimony erodes her credibility.

Q. Is this the same Donald Vadella who
is a master mechanic at the mine?

A, I suppose he is

- 10 -




Q. That is not the same as a general laborer.
You didn't want a job as a master mechanic,
did you?

A. I heard that he was hired.

Q. You stated that this is one of the reasons
you felt discriminated against, because he
was hired and you weren't. Are you willing
to state for the record that Mr. Vadella is
a mechanic and therefore, extremely gual-
ified?

Ms. Doyle: Let's find out if she knows.

&

The Witness: I didn't know that he was a mechanic.

I just know he was hired by Crescent z

Coal Company. {(NT 45-46, Vol. I) E

The Complainant was inconsistent in her testimony about

her job as a school bus driver (NT 52, 53, Vol. I). Firegt she
testified that she and an aide carried children who were unablé |
to walk. Then she testified that this task was done without

assistance. Later she was inconsistent on why she guit. First

she testified that it was because of an automobile accident.

Q. You quit working there in 19752

A. Yes, I did.

Q. Because you were in an automobile accident?

A. Yes
(NT 54, October 23, 1979)

Later, she changed her story:

Q. The reason for leaving employment with the
intermediate unit you had indicated was because

you were in a car accident. |

A. Yes.

- 11 -
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Q. If you were not hurt in that car accident,
why would you leave?

A. They wouldn't accept my application for the
following year.

Q. Why not?

A. Because I told them I felt that it was a

responsibility in driving them kids.

Q. Then, your employment was not terminated
because you were in an accident, but because
you told them you didn't want to work?

A. I didn't say I didn't want to work. I told
them I felt it was a responsibility not to
drive thqse kids, and I felt --- ;

Q. This employment record asks you the reasons !
for leaving work, so what you are telling
me now is that you didn't leave because you
were in an accident, you left because you ]
didn't think that you wanted to accept that
responsibility, isn't that right?

A. That's right.

Q. That is the real reason you left?

A. It is a responsibility to drive somebody's ?
else's kids. (NT 56-57, Vol. I) ;

The Complainant vacillated in her testimony concerning the g
weight of the road paving roller she had operated. (NT 89, Vol Iﬁ

The Complainant changed her testimony about her brother's |
attempt to apply for employment with the Respondent. (NT 102,
106, 107, 108, Vol. I)

The Complainant was inconsistent in her testimony concern-

ing the occasions on which she visited the Respondent's mine,

- 12 =




First she testified that these visits were on the date of appiicd{
tion, two weeks after filing her application and again four wcekm%
after filing her application. All were meetings with only Melviné
Peluchette. In later testimony, she said Maxy Shemansky wég
present during the third visit. Still later the Complainant
changed her testimony to say that Shermanscky was present on the
second visit. (NT 67-74, Vol. I). According to the Complainant,
Melvin Peluchette said he would not hire womén when they wore
alone on the third visit. Later the Complainant testified that
the statement was made on the second visit in the presence of
Shermansky. Finally, the Complainant testified that the state-
ment was made on the second and third visits. At no time prior |
to so testifying, did the Complainant advise her attorney that’ |
Peluchette had made the statement on two separate OCCasions.

Thé credibility of the Complainant is further pul into
question by the confused and inconsistent testimony of Mary
Shermansky (NT 117-135, Vol. I). Shermansky testified that she E
filed an application the same day as the Complainant's brother ;
George. She stated that she went to the mine only once more in
July. On that occasion she was alone. Later, Shermansky
testified that the complainant went with her in July to the mine
on her second visit. Sti}l later, Shermanéky testified that she
and the Complainant went to the miné on a third visit. Next
Shemansky testified that when she filled out the application,
the Complainant and George were both presént. She stated that
Melvin Peluchette did not discuss anything with them while she

was there. Shermansky subsequently changed these statements




again to state that during the second visit, she heard Peluchoti-
say he would not hire women. The testimony of Complainant lacks
credibility.

Her case is further weakened by her failure to disclose to
the Respondent those job skills which would have reflected
favorably upon her gualifications as a laborer. At the hearing,
the Complainant offered her past employment asg proof of her
qualifications and hence the basis of her discrimination charge.
Yet she admitted under cross-examination that she never listed
these qualifications on her employment application. (NT 5556,
vol. I).

By this very admission, it appears that the Complainant
may have herself been responsible for her failure to have Leen
selected for hiring.

The recent case of Holder v. 0ld Ben Coal Company., (22 @O

430,623, 7th Cir. 1980) sheds light on the present action. in
Holder, the Complainant sued a coal company for sex discriniba-

tion claiming she was passed over for an unskilled positici in

favor of several males who were hired. Remarkably, the Complaiae

ant in Holder failed to disclose all her job related skillsz on
her employment application.
In Holder, the Court recognized that "unskilled" can be
legitimately distinguished from "unqﬁalified.“
A job categorized as unskilled, how-
ever, does not necessarily mean that

certain qualifications or experience
are not required or preferred for the




job. Unskilled does not mean unqualified.
"Unskilled" commonly means not skilled in
some handicraft, or devoid of any technical
training. Oxford English Dictionary (Com-
pact ed. 1971). It need not mean lacking
any useful experience gualification.

No evidence was introduced to show that
defendant applied the term ‘'unskilled'
to mean a total lack of gqualifications
or experience. The record shows to the
contrary that defendant <id look for
certain qualifications in reviewing
applicants for unskilled positions. De-
fendant's personnel administrator
testified that when defendant sought
applicants for unskilled positions, it
primarily sought persons who had operated
mobile equipment or had worked with heavy
equipment. The applications of several

¢+ persons hired demonstrate that defendant
also sought applicants who had welding
or extensive truck driving or maintenance
experience. The mine also sought employees
in the unskilled category who appearcd to be
capable not only of menial tasks but also
of £illing in and assisting with other jobs
as might be helpful when needed due to vaca-
tiong, sickness or otherwise. '
(22 EPD at p. 14,321)

At the hearing, Peluchette, the Respondent's hiring officer, .
also distinguished unskilled from unqualified. Peluchette
testified that he had five criteria for hiring persons as laboreré
- experience, education, technical knowledge, technical training |

and physical capacity. (NT 7, Vol I), (1979). He testifisd thaté

L

job seekers were provided with an :

"application with their previous work
and what type work they have done.
Also, in our application, it states ]

'List any mechanical
equipment that you have
operated.'

(NT 11, Vol. 1I)

'In the second hearing, Peluchette further explained the

hiring process.
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burden of proof as to her initial qualifications.

least, have demonstrated‘ﬁinimum gualifications.

tions when she applied for the job.

"...I go through the applications.

The onesg that have anything on them
that are more outstanding than others,
thogse are the ones I select. [to inter-
viewl]" (NT 124, Vol. II}

Peluchette explained the failure to offer a laborers

to the Complainant:

"When I went through the applications
looking for potential employees, I
checked them off as to anything out-
standing on there that would make any-
one more gualified than another. I
didn't find anything on her application
to show that she happened to be out-
standing or that she was more gualified
for work than some of the other people
I looked at."

(NT 97, Vol. II)

is not reached.

By her own admission, the Claimant failed to list her

job application. (Complainant's Exhibit 40). She might,

cf the 17 males hired as laborers, {listed on Exhibit 40)

Albéit,

position!

Unfortunately, whether or not the Respondent violated the

Act is not at issue, because the Complainant must first meoet hor

S

did not have to be "more" qualified than others, but this point

relevant mechanical education and mechanical experience on her

at

In contrast,

nine

listed some mechanical education, meéhénical experience or both.
Clearly, the Complainant failed to establish her qualifica-

Claiming discrimination for ;

not being hired after she neglected to submit some gualifications |

reflects negatively on her credibility and good faith diligence




-apply to females, did not apply to the male hires (Complainant's

in pursuit of employment with Respondent.

It may very well be true that Complainant was passed over
in favor of the other eight males on account of her sex. However,
Pennsylvania law requires that the Complainant be "best able and

most qualified” (as defined by General Electric) in order to

establish a violation of the Act. Ezﬁ

Her failure to submit her rélevant qualifications saved ?
Respondent from committing a deliberate violation of the Act as
to her. Her failure to submit her relevant qualifications de-

prived her of the means of proving discrimination against her.

B. LIABILITY TO FEMALES AS A CLASS

However, testimony demonstrates that Respondent willfully
discriminates against women as a class. i

Respondent established sex-segregated procedures for review ;
and comparison of female applicants to each other rather than to
males. Respondent claims that it did not interview Mary Sher-
mansky because "there were no positions available and because ther§
was a female applicant (Beverly Blackburn) who, assuming she |
would have been qualified, because of the date of her application |
would have been given preference." (Complainant's Ex. No. 27)
Testimony regarding the hiring order of similarly-situated

males shows that the date-of-application preference, said to

Ex. Nos. 7,9,10,11,17,18,38, and Respondent's Ex. A).




i 955(a) "entitles every female job applicant to have her gqualifica-

 and Economic Development, 562 F.2d 80,83 (lst Cir. 1977). An

The Pennsylvania Supreme Court has stated that 43 P.&. Sec.

tions for employment considered on an egual foobting with those of

a man." General Electric Corp. v. Cwmwlth, Human aol. Comm., 469

Pa. 292, 365 A.2d 649, 660 (1976). It was precisely this equality

i

of opportunity which was denied actual and potential Fewmala appli-

PO T

cants for laborer positicons in Resgpondent's mines hecausco

dent refused to seriously consider them.

The Pennsylvania Supreme Court has recognized thar one
"intent on violating the Law Against Discrimination cannot b

expected to declare or announce his purpose.” Pennsylviiia

Relations Commission v. Chester Schoel District, 427 Pa. 157, 233

A.2d 290, 298 (1967). Yet in the instant case, Respondent was 50

smug in its discriminatory practices that it anncuncod ifs policy
of not hiring females, both to Complainant and in the prosence of
other employees. (N.T. 47, Vol. 11} é
Examination of Merwin Markel, PHRC investigator, clearly
evidences that females suffer disparate treatment as a result of
Respondent’'s hiring practices. The disparate impact on femalos
in Respondent's labor force is equally evident. Markel's tasli- |
mony demonstrates that Respondent's employment procedures result

I3

in a cognizable deprivation to females as a class. (N.T. 115w140@
Vol. II). In addition, this case involves applicants heing chwse&
from a pool rather than being hired seriatim. In this kind of
situation, a showing of discriminatory animus completes a ¢lass

based prima facie case. King v. New Hampshire Dept. of Resources

unwritten policy of refusing to hire females as laborers also




completes a prima facie case of class-based discrimination.

b
=
S
e
-

national Brotherhood of Teamsters v. United Status, 431

(1977). Both elements are present here,.
Thus, the burden shifts to Respondent to articulata soac
legitimate, non-discriminatory reason for Respondent’'s failar.

to hire females. Id., McDonnell-bouglas Corp. v. Green, sipia.

3

Respondent seeks to avoid liability in this case by oo i
that based on numbers alone, it is unlikely that any of the Fomalol

applicants would have been hired. It has placed great woighr

é_f the fact that only a handful of females have applied as laboro: s

over the past five years. Respondent, however, chooses bto {anor

the effects its no-female policy presumably has had on the unhoss
of females applicants, for a "consistently enforced disorimingio
policy can surely deter job applications from those who are

of it and are unwilling to subject themselves to the humilianio:

of explicit and certain rejection.” International Brothorhoo

Teamsters v. United States, 431 U.8. at 265. The United Staven

Supreme Court went on to state:

"If an employer should announce his policy
of discrimination by a sign reading "Whites
Only" on the hiring-office door, his victims
would not be limited to the few who ilghored
the sign and subjected themselves to per- g
sonal rebuffs. The same message can be 5
communicated to potential applicants morae
subtly but Jjust as clearly by an employer's
actual practices -- by his consistent dis-
criminatory treatment of actual applicants,
by the manner in which he publicizes
vacancies, his recruitment techniques, his
responses to casual or tentative inguiries,
and even by the racial or ethnic composition
of that part of his workforce from which he

- has discriminatorily excluded members of




minority groups. When a person‘s desire
for a job is not translated into a formal
application solely because of his unwill-
ingness to engage in a futile gesture, he
is as much a victim of discriminalion as

is he who goes through the motions of sub-

mitting an application." Id.

The same holds true for a policy of hiring only males as laborers,
The Court recognized that the most overtly discriminatory
employers should not be allowed to escape liability simply "boe- j

cause the unlawful practices had been so successful as totally to

deter job applications from minority groups.” Id.,
In the instant case Respondent must be held responzible for the
tiny numbers of females who have applied for employment as

laborers.

ITyY. CONCLUSION

The finding of the Commission rests on the lack of ¢rodi-

i bility of the Complainant, and upon the lack of substantisl

-evidence upon which to conclude that she has met her bhusden of

proof under the law. Absent the establishment of this burden,
the threshold issue of "best able and most competent® does not
come into play and the Commission need not look into the qguestion
of damages and other remedies as to the Complainant.

However, by this finding, the Commission in no way absolves
the Respondent. It may well be true and should be true that aomaﬁ
where in the Respondent's geographical workforce, there are women?
who are as qualified as the successful male applicants. ITL is
expected that the Respondent will make a genuine effort to recrult

from this workforce by advertisement and word of mouth. |
i
i

i

i [



? Although the Complainant did not meet her susden of

the Commission determined by thorough review of the bestiuony

! that sex discrimination is rife in this industry and this comg

The PHRA specifically provides that once discrimination has been

found, Respondent may be ordered to cease and desist from the

b discriminatory practice, hire, upgrade, and grant backpay to

prevailing persons. 43 P.S. Section 959.

The PHRC may order reliei for persons other than the nanod

. Complainant where, as here, the Complainant alleges that such

| other persons have been affected by the alleged discriminstory :
i practice. Having shown that Respondent illegaily discriminated ;
| against females, the class members are entitled to an Ordeor i
i ?

! against Respondent requiring Respondent to: (1) cease and

' from refusing to hire females as laborers in its minss: (&) ane
 and desist from making derogatory and discriminatory comments Lo
1 female applicants for such positions; and (3) devise and

to the Commission within ninety (90) days of this Oudor,

Affirmative Action Plan to promote the hiring of women &5 | oo

in its mines. The Affirmative Action Plan shall includs,

be limited to: (a} written job-related criteria: [} a 5l

ardized written interview format, including any job-relas
to be conducted and scoring criteria for such tests: (o) pore
é?cedures for active advertising and recruitment of femalus s
| laborers; (d) procedures for quarterly submission, for a five yoar

I period, of copies of all male and female applications: coplos of

pall written interviews and designation of those who wers

. with reasons for their hire.

' - 21 -



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
GOVERNOR'S OFFICE
PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

)

BEVERLY A. BLACKBURN,
Complainant

V. DOCKET NO. E-10814

CRESCENT HILLS COAL COMPANY,
Res pondent

ORDER

AND NOW, this 16th day of October , 1980, upon considera-
tion of the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Opinion pursuant to
the provisions of Section 9 of the Pennsylvania Human Relations Act, as

amended, the Pennsylvania Human Relations Commission hereby

ORDERS

1. Respondent shall cease and desist from refusing to hire females as

laborers in its mines;

2. Respondent shall cease and desist from making derogatory and discrimina-

tory comments to female applicants for such positions;

3. Respondent shall devise and submit a proposed affirmative action plan
to the Commission within ninety (90) days of the date of this Order. The
proposed Affirmative Action Plan shall include, but not be Timited to:

{a) written job-related criteria; (b) a standardized written interview format

LN I T -



including any job-related: tests to be conducted and scoring criteria for
such tests; (c)gprocedures for active advertising and recruitment of females
as laborers; (d) procedures for quarterly submission, for a five year period,
of copies of all male and female applications; copies of all written inter-
views and designations of those who were hired with reasons for their hire;

and

4. The complaint shall be dismissed to Beverly A. Blackburn,

PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

BY:

JOSEPH X. VAPFE, CHAIRPRREON
PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

ATTE3

LD
;_j.h_./,r_, ////;,w S

NNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

i
Il//ﬁﬂN P,  WISNIEWSKI, \ASSISTANT SECRETARY




RECOMMENDATION OF HEARING PANEL

AND NOW, this 29th day of September ,» 1980, in considera-
tion of the entire record in this matter, including the Complaint, Stipula-.
tions, Exhibits,.Record of the Hearing, and Briefs filed on behalf of
Complainant and Respondent, the Hearing Panel recommends to the entire
Commissioh that the enclosed findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Opinion

be adopted and that an Order be entered dismissing the complaint.

PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

L ﬂ) ) | =
[/ /?f/flJ!//f

JOHN P w£§NIENSKI Cha1rperson

,,6/;;??,/ ////

BORIS A SMITH, Esquire T

"(1<&W4MMJ&7A/(ﬁf

ELIZAB Ty M. SCOTT, Hearing Comiss ioner




A Q.

Comimissiunms

Chripirparson
Jv e K OYAFRE FEA CHAIRK
Vien Uharpesrson MARY D NN DONOVAN, G5 J
GOl MOLEADER ALVIN B ECHOLS, IR
Sy tary HENJAMIN & FOEWINGTHIN
LLIZABLTH M 5COTT ! ' PHOMAS L MOGIL IR
§wocutive Director . ROBEHT JOHNGON SMITH
LOMGI C FLOYD COMMONWI AL TH OF PENNSYLVANIA JONN P WISNIEWSK
PERMNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMPMISSION RAQUEL OTLRO go YILNGS T
101 South Second Streat, Suite 300
P.O. Box 3145
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17105-3145
Telephone: {717) 787-4410
Reply to!
._ P.0. Box 3146
November 24, 1982 Harrisburg, PA 17106-3146

Oliver N. llormell, Esquire
423 Third Strect
California, Pennsylvania 15419

Re: Docket No. E-10814D, Beverly A. Blackburn
vs. Crescent Hills Coal Company, Inc.

Doar Mr. Hormell:

Enclosed is a copy of the Conciliation Agreement in the above named
case which was approved by the Commission at its November 19, 1982,

Commission meeting,

1f the terms of this Conciliation Agrecement have not been c¢ompletely
complied with your client has thirty (30) days from the datce of the
Agrcement to notify the Commission, in writing, as to their compliance.
please include any and all documentation that they may have to verify
their implementation of the terms of the Order. This material and all
additional required material should be directed to the attention of

G. Thompson Bell III, Assistant General Counsel, at the Commission's
llarrisburg Regional Office, 3405 North gixth Street, Harrisburg,

Pennsylvania 17110,

Thank you for your cooperation and efforts in bringing this matter to
a successful conclusion.

Voery truly

llomer C. Floyd
Exccutive Director

HCF:ipg:F2B
ILnclosure

cc: G. Thompson Bell III
ASSjgtant General Counsel




Sl e gon . Commisnionars
. ook YAFFE RITA CLAKHK
Ve Chainparsan MARY DENMNIS DONOVAN, €5
[ v LEADTR ALVING LCHOES R
Sairatary BENJAMIN & FOFWIENGTTIN

Poasaai Teat 5007 : THOMAS MG IR
fnasutive Dinecior . POBEIT JOHNDON SMIETH
HOMER CFLOYD COMMONWIEALTIEOF FENNS YLVANIA JOHN 1 WILNIEW K
PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION RAQUEL OTERO da YIENGS
101 South Second Suoet, Suite 300
P.O. Box 3145

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17105-3145

Telophone: (717) 787-4410

Roply to:

P.O. Box 3145
November 24, 1982 Harrisburg, PA 17106-3146

Bevaerly AL Blackburn-Wright
Box 175
Dalsytown, Pennsylvania 15427 .

Re: Docket No., E-10814D, Beverly A. Blackburn
Vs. Crescent Hills Coal Company, Inc.
EEOC File #034-61815-0

Dear Ms. Wright:

Lneiosed for your information and files is a copy of the Concilia-
tion Aqgrecment in the above named case which was approved by the
Commission at its November 19, 1982, Commission mecting.

Kindly contact G. Thompson Bell III, Assistant General Counsel, at
the Commission's Harrisburg Regional Office, 3405 North Sixth Street,
Harvisburg, Pennsylvania 17110, regarding the respondent (s) carrying
out the terms of the Agreement as outlined in Appendix B.

Thank you for your cooperation during the course of the investiga-
tion and conciliation of this case.

Vory truly

ltomer €. Floyd
Execcutive Dircctor

HCF:jpg: el
Inclosurco

cc:  G. Thompson Bell III, Assistant General Counscl
Katherine #H. Fein, Esquire




COMMONYE AL TH OF PANMAYLYANIA

November 15, 1982

a0l 1287

Conciliation Agreecment in Blackburn

sumJECT: y . Crescent Hills Coal Company. E-10814

To: ALL COMMISSTONERS gm\f o
o r.

Hmm;wwﬁ. Thompson Bell, Assistant General Counsel ;ﬁ?

Eiq\x J arrisburg Regional Office o

Attached please Tind a Conciliation Agreement in the above refer-
enced case for your consideration at the November 19, 1982
Commission Meeting. I just received the Agreement today, so 1
was unable to have it included with the compliance report.

Twr

cc: Homer C. Floyd
Howard L. Tucker, Jdr.




COMMONWEALTH OF PERNNSYLVANIA
GOVERNCR'S OFFICE
PENNSYLVANTIA RBUMAN RELATIONS
COMMISSION

BEVERLY A. BLACKBURN

vs., : DOCKET NO. E-10814

CRESCENT HILLS COAL
COMPANY, INCORPORATED

NOTICL

You are hereby advised that the attached Conciliation
Agreement/Consent Order and Decree must be executed by either the
President or Vice President of the Corporation/Company and wit-
nessed by the Secretary or Treasurer. Any other exccution or
signature will résuit in a delay in processing the Order and may
result in the Commission's refusal to ratify this Aprecment.

In the case of individuals, your signature must be
witnessed by another person who knows your identity.

Additionally, please be sure to fill in the date of
exccution over your sigﬂature(s).

Finally, the acknowledgement (identity, dntention, and

waiver of hearing) under your signature must be notarized.




DRI

CONBOIMEALTH OF PLURSYLVANIG A
COVERN O S oFries
PEDNSYLVART A BEUMAN RELATIONS

: COMISSTON

BEVERLY A. BLACKBURN

v , . DOCKET NO. p-10814
CRESCENT HiLLS COAL ‘ .
COMPANY, INCORPORATED .
: r

CORCILIATION AGREEMENT

-

WHEREAS, on the s5th day of i ’ﬂugust ‘ ., 1976
a verified Complaint was filed with the Pennsylvania Human
Relations Comnmission (TCommission') against: CRESCENT HILLS COAL
COMPANY, INCORPORATED,

("Respondent (s)') by: BEVERLY A. BLACKBURN
("Complainant(s)"). This Complaint alleged that Respondent (&)

had violated Scetion(s) 5(a) of the Pennsylvania Human

b e SQp- . . ‘
Relations Act, 43 P.S. 88951 et scq., os awmended ("Act™), in that

L)
Respondent (s) committed or caused to be committed certain acts
set out in said Complaint and now contained in Appendix VALY

hercol; and : . e s

»




WHEREAS | Respondent(s) do(es) not adwit any violation
of the Act but wish(es) to avoid litigation; and

WREREAS, Commission finds that the settlement terms, as
set forth in Appendix "B" hereof, are reasonable under the cir-
gumstancés and finds further that the public interest will be
served by settlement of.the.case; and -’

WHEREAS, Respondent (s) for the reasons set forth above

the issuance of a Final Order following

do(es) hereby waive all rights to/a public hearing under

Section 9 of the Act and the Regulations promulgated by the

Commission, and do(es) hereby consent to the entry.of this

Conci]iation'Aérepmeﬁt as é Consent Order and Decree of the
Commission, which shall have the same force and effpct as a
Coumission Order and Decree following a public hearing by the
Commission aﬁd shall be enforceable as such under Sectioﬁ 10 of

the Act:
NOW, THEREFORE, Respondent(s) and Commission hereby agree

to be legally bound as follows:

©

1. The foregoing preambles shall be included herein as
if fully set foxth

2.  The Respondent(s) admit(s) the jurisdiction of the
Commission in this matter and hereby walve( ) all objections
thereto. '

3. All appendices annexed hereto are incorporated into
this Agreement as integral parts hereof, as if fully set forth.

4.  The term "Respondent(s)" as used herein shall include
all agents, servants and employees of the Respondent(s) namgd

above, in addition”to the principal(s s).

5. The execution and'implcmentation of this Aprecment
shall not constitute any waiver of powers and duties conferred




upon the Comission, nor shall this Aqreement be deemed a decla-
ration or policy or precedent by the Commission, This Agrecment
shall in no way affect the intake, processing, adjudication or
disposition of fucure Complainants involving the Respondent (g),
except that the Respondent (g) may in the course of any proceed-
ings, refer to this Agrcement and to its (their) Performance
thereunder to the extent relevant to such Proceeaings.,

6. lespondent: (g) understands its (their) obligation to
fully comply with all of the provisions of the Act and the Regula-
tions proaulgated by the Comnmission and shall fully comply with
each of the terms of settlement set forth in Appendix "p» hereof,

7. It is eXpressly understood by the kespondent (s) that
any violation or infraction of the texms and conditions set forth
hereby by Respondent (s) shall constitute a violation of an Order
of the Coumission pursuant to Section 11 of the Act.

8. The relationship between Complainant (s) and
Respondent (s) shall be subject to and defined by Appendix "cv ;f
attached hereto. :

9. If any portion of this Agrecement, or the arplicaticon
thereof to any rersoen or circunstance, should for any reason be
adjudged by any court of couapetent jurisdiction to be invalid or
unenforceable, in whole or in part, such judgment shall not
atfect, inpair or invalidate any other portion of this Agreement.,

16. Commission and Respondént(s) being duly authorized
enter into thisg Agreement with the intent to bhe legally bound
hereby. fhis Agreement shall become final when approved and
ratified by the Cemmission; and thereafter shall be binding upon
and inure to the benefit of each of the parties hereto, and each
of their respective heirs, successors and assigns, effective
immediately from the date of such approval. IFf not so approved
and ratified, it shalil be null and void from its inception.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned being duly authorized

to dp,s0, has execpted the foregoing on the (%4 day of
L/fﬁzﬁfo/tﬂﬂﬁg r 1982,
Lt Al

Ly the Respondent(s):
CRESCLIY HILLS COAL COMPANY, INC,

o2, e )i

Mae ;T aAndt ey A Anthony Dato
Title: vice Fresident

)
) _/C”,:;/I-',a»’? (~ 8 j”’%”/{f
w-*vz';”*ﬁ“%h*m%w———-—
Wawug': Sarn Rowano
Title: Secretary

e L




ATTEST

Nawme;
Title:

COMHMORWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA)

ity ) S5
COUNTY OF IP2SHiAtes7 ot/ 3

the persons who' have sipned their names above personally appeared
before me and, if not alrecady known to me, satis factorily proved
identity as the persons whose names are 01[)1’1('11] above. Each of
them signed this Agrecement freely and wlth full intent to be
legally bound thereby, and clearly understanding that they are
raiving their rights to a hLdllnL by signing this Agrecment.

: , - L |
on the 7 day ofi;zzﬁ4L£”%4Q@L/ , 1989 cach of ||
|

r

- In testimony whorcof I have hercunto set my hand and
scal on the day last aboye nthLen . O '

- ’).':\\':\

: -
MMMMJ!BMAMMnnWh@tdl IUbilC .‘.

SOUTIH SR HWPWNhhuhumn\ \
My Commission Expires: MY COLISI P 2 R . N
Momtier Permydyaiig Ausicmabs ,“i m iy

Recommended for approval by the Commission

w7 () "

e BV \J/ - f}"ﬁ’fi’; ’
7 icher C. IIZ d, Executive Dircctor - . .

Ponnqy]vanla Huvdn Relations Commlvslon

T Approved and ratified at a meatlng of the Penmsylvania
, Human Relations Commission on the 19th day of November , . |
: 1982 . 5
if’ E
‘ / / g,
§ _ . Jorcph X qufe (hdffﬁf& oﬁmfwvmw“”mmw“"
5 Pe nw¢y1Vdn1a Humnnaheldtlons Commission
ATTEST: . o DR

cﬁ/ /)

}3151b(t: n. Scot £, Sccretavy
Tcnnsylxlnla Human Relations Commission

e o ey SRS PR
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
GOVERNOR'S OI'FICE
PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS
COMMISSION

BEVERLY A. BLACKBUEN

vs. : DOCKET RNO. E-10814

CRESCENT HILLS COAL
COMPANY, INCORPORATED

COMPLATNANT (S) ALLEGATIONS

Complainant alleged that, on or about July 28, 1976, and
continuing thereafter, 'the Respondent refused to hire her for a
Job in the mine, although maies have becen hired since Complainant
applied. She further alleged that Reapondent's refusal to hirc

her discriminated against her because of her sex, female.

Complainant's Amended Complaint alleged that Respondent
refused to hire bher or any other similarly situated females on
account of their sex and relied on word-of-mouth referrals,

which discouraged emplovyment of females.

Appendix A"




COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANTA
GOVERNOR'S OFFICE
PENNSYLVANTIA HUMAN RELATIONS
COMMISSION

BEVERLY A. BLACHEBURN

Vs, : DOCKET NO. E-10814

CRESCENT HILLS COAL
COMPANY, INCORPORATED

TERMS 0F SETTLEMERT

Respondent shall pay to Beverly Blackburn Wright (pre-
viously known as Beverly A. Blackburn) or on her behalf, the
total sum of Twenty-five Thousand Six Kundred Dollars ($25,600.00)
as coupensatory or liquidated damages in connection with any
ailleged injury or violation of her civil rights, in full satis-
faction of her ciaims under federali, state, znd comon law,

inciucing, without limitation, counsel fees and expenses.

Appendix "B" ,




COMMONWEALTI OF PENNSYLVANTA
GOVERNOR' S OFVTCH
PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RETATIONS
COMMLSSION

BEVERLY A. BLACKBURN

vs. : DOCKET NO. E-10814
EEOC NO. 034-618150

CRESCENT HILLS COAL
COMPANY, INCORPORATED

CERTTFICATE OF SATISFACTORY ADJUSTMENT

BEVERLY BLACKBURN WRIGHT Erov1ous1y .
I, known as BEVERLY A. BLACKBURN , Complainant

in the above-docketed cases, do hereby certify that my Complaint

agreed to pay to me or on my behalf the total sum of Twenty-five

Thousand 8ix Hundred Dollars ($25,600.00) in full settlement of

all my claims.

I hereby request the Pennsylvania Human Relations

Commission and the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission to

close the above-docketed cases.

G%z4xz¢ﬂ {;iﬂxa4ééi/n,uiéz V4

Comp T4 inant

‘éigﬁmfﬁzyli/%xﬁgé%@?fgéﬁﬁiigw_

Date

CWitnews T

Apperdix "C"

has been adjusted to my satisfaction in that: the Respondent has

e et et e e —

z//{/a/y S

<




; COIMONWEALTH OF

E GOVERNOR'S OFFICE

ENNSYLVANTA HUMAYN
COMMISSTION

BLVERLY A. BLACEKBURN

Vs,

HILLS COAL
INCORPORATED

CRESCENT
COMPANY,

N CRELEASE

of scttlement set forth in Anpendix "B

debts, c¢laims and demands whatsoever ba
tions set forth in Appendix "A" of this

j nor in any way limit my rights to bring
| Complaints based in whole or in part on
tor other applicable law which may occur

|
I
%i Dated: /{45;—/?3,
I

Complainant

DOCKET NO.
EEQC File MNo.

I do hereby release and forever discharge Respondent from
all manner of actions and causes of action and 411 suits,
sed upon the allega- }

the present action, except as described below.
shall in no way discharge, release or absolve Respondent from
liability for any violation of Section 5(d) of the Act (relating
to retaliation) which may occur after execution of this Agreement,

TONNSYLVANIA

RELATIONS

BE-10814
034-618150

Know all persons by these presents that upon the con- ;
dition that Respondent shall full comply with all the terms

of this Agreement,

Agreement, including .
This rclease :

suit or actions or file ,
any violation of the Act
in the

: 6.:)_/?,&{41,(// / ﬁ.‘g’:{’_,z,}f_j&a—‘yh. o

: ] ) S
! COUNTY OF Kla.cgé-w@uy )

.On the /Cfﬁﬁ day of

] Be el
the Cemplainant, named ahove,

A cuoy iy

Yy
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANTIA ) Gorescty X %‘K/M\W%ﬂgé%/z%
S

/]/{fl y G B3R

go-

A . T% ‘Q-C b t@“r’r\]‘vg c:a./.k /('-_

i personally appeared before me. He/she'

. B!;g_(' Ebawwrin L ey aly L
LS

b his/her identity as the person who signed this release.

i
<nown to me or proved |
Her/ she E

i

' acknowledged that the release was freely signed, with full under-

«standing of its contents and legal effect, and solely for the
. consideration and upon the conditions expressed therein.

i
{ i
N

l
|
G

‘
i
!
(
)
1

' My Commission Expires:
t

Appendix "C"

Witness my hand and seal the day and year written above.

'mwgkaﬂ_.mQ

/

JOY ISAACSEN, NGIAKY PURLI
. PITTSBURGH, ALLEGHENY COUNTY
X Ay COMMISSION EXPIRES 0CI. 11,
| Member, Penasyvania Assucialion of Motaries .

14984

future. P




COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
GOVERKOR'S OFFICE
PENNSYLVARNTIA HUMAN RELATIONS

COMISSTON
BEVERLY A. BLACKBURN ;
vs. ~ : DOCKET NO.  E-10814

CRESCENT KILLS COAL
COMPANY, INCORPORATED

FINAL ORUER ARD DECREE

AND ROW, this zath day of Movember, 1982 | upon
consideration of the Conciliation Apreement submitted in the
above-captioned case it is hereby ORDERED AND DECREED that said
Conciliation Agrecwent be entered into the official record of the
Fennsylvania Human Relations Commission s a Final Order, to be
given the same force and effect as if entered after a public
hearing.

BY:

7

( N 7

) S
Joseph XU Yalle, Chaitperson
Pennsylvania Human Relations Commission

AYTEST: . -

T\ A %ﬁﬁﬂt ﬂ? ! NN, '

Etizabe{n Scott, Secretary
Pennsylvapia Human Relations Commnission
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o COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVARIA
GOVERNOR'S OFFICE
PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

BEVERLY A. BLACKBURN,
Complainant

vs. ' DOCKET NO. E-10814

CRESCENT RILLS COAL COMPANY,
INCORPORATED, :
Respondent -

FINDINGS OF FACTS

1. Complainant is an adult individual named Beverly A, Blackburn, residing

at Box 175, Daisytown, Pennsylvania 15427 (admitted by Respondent).

2. Respondent is the Crescent Hills Coal Company, Incorporated wih ity
principal place of business in Daisytown, A11egheny County, Pennuylvani.

an employer of more than four individuals. (admitted by Rasponcent;

3. On May 25, 1976, Complainant applied for employment with Roarand «ib el

! was interviewed for a laborers position at that time. (N.T. 14)

4. This oral interview was conducted by Melvin Peluchette, secretary of
Crescent Hills Coal Company and superintendent of the Dajsytown operation.

(N.T. 26)

5. Respondent's method of filling positions is via word-of-mouth or walk-in.

Respondent does not recruit. (N.7. 8)




6. Respondent reviews applications on file when an cpening exists. (1.7,

7. Complainant testified that she returned to the Crescent Hills Coal Cou-

pany on two subsequent occasions to acquire about employment. (N.T. 2&, 29)

8. Respondent discussed the type of work available with Respondent.

{N.T. 14)

9. Respondént discussed heavy lifting with Complainant but did not ask her

to demonstrate her capacity for heavy 1ifting. (N.T. 16)

10,  Respondent does not require a demonstration of heavy 1ifting uniess the

applicant requests it. (N.T. 23)

11.  Melvin Peluchette testified that if he were in doubt about a persons
capability to 1ift heavy loads, he would ask them how much they could 1if:.
{N.T. 23)

12, Melvin Peluchette asked Complainant during her interview wial sho

thought she could 1ift. (N.T. 15)
13.  Complainant advised she could 1ift 50 to 75 pounds. (N.T. %o

14.  Melvin Peluchette told Complainant he would call her if there waé a

opening. (N.T. 15, 85)

15.  Respondent determined that Complainant was not the best qualified
applicant for the position of laborer. (N.T. 18 vol. 1, 96, 97, Vol. II)

16.  Respondent has never hired women as laborers. (N.T. 18)

*
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17.  Respondent's first criteria for employment as a mine laborer is mining

experience. There 1s no written criteria, (N.T. 7, 10)

18.  During the period of August 19, 1975 to September 12, 1977, Respondent

hired 17 hales, of whom nine had listed mechanical schooling or experience,

or some mining experience. Eight had no mechanical school or training Tisted.

Of these eight, at least one had an education comparable to Complainant's.

(Complainant's Exhibit #40)

19.  Complainant's cousin's husband's nephew was an experienced miner who

held a miner's certificate. (N.T. 47)

20.  Complainant testified that her uncle and cousin's husband's nephow woro

hired since her application (N.T. 37)

2l.  Complainant did not know the name of her cousin's hushand's nephc.

(N.T. 37)

22.  Complainant testified, upon cross-examination, that she supposcd, but
was not certain, that her uncle Donald Vadella, was the same Donald Vadelia

who was a master mechanic at Respondent's mine, (N.T. 45)

23.  Complainant testified, upon cross-examination, that she did not know

her uncle's job position or work experience. (N.T. 46)

24.  Complainant testified that her job as a school bus driver entailced
Tifting children who could not walk. She first testified that she and an
aide lifted them, She subsequently testified she did this job without
assistance. (N.T. 52, 53)

1
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25. Complainant testified that she quit her job as a school bus driver be-
cause she had an automobile accident. She later said it was because she

didn't want the responsibility of children. (N.T. 54-56)

26. Complainant did not Tist her laborer's experience as a road worker an

-’

the Crescent Hills Coal Company application. (N.T. 55)

27. Complainant vacillated in her testimony concerning the weight of the

road paving roller she had operated. (N.T. 89)

28. Complainant's testimony changed concerning her brother's attempt to

apply for employment with Respondent. (N.T. 102-106)

29. Complainant was inconsistent in her testimony concerning the cccasions
she visits Respondent's mine, viz; she testified these visits were the date
of application; two weeks after filing her application, and again four weeks
after filing. A1l were meetings with only Melvin Peluchette. In later
testimony, she said her sister-in-law accompanied hér on the third visit.
Still later, she changed her testimony to state her sister-in-law accom-

panied her on her second visit. (N.T. 67-74)

30. Complainant testified that her brother, George, went to Respondent's
mine and was refused an application. After the Tunch recess, she returned
and testified that he was given an application, but told there would be no
further applications given out. (N.T. 102-107)

31.  Complainant stated Melvin Peluchette would not hire women. -He said this
when alone with her on her third visit to the plant. Later, Complainant said

the statement was made on the second visit, in the presence of her sister-in-




law. Finally, Complainant said Mr. Peluchette's statement was made on both
subsequent visits. At no time prior to so testifying did Complainant advise
her attorney that Mr. Peluchette had made this statement on two separate

occasions.

32. Mary,Shemaﬁsky, another female applicant was also inconsistent in Ry

testimony concerning the occasions she had to visit Respondent. She tosti-

fied she filed an application the same date as Complainant's brother, Lo,

She stated she went to the plant only once moré in July aﬁd along.  dnan v
testified that Complainant went with her in July on her second visit., Loo..
on she testified she and the Complainant went to the mine oﬁ a third visis
there. Next she testified Complainant went with her on her first visit.
Next, she testified that whén she filled out the application, Complainant
was with her and her brother as well. She stated that Melvin Peluchette did

not discuss anything with them while she was there.

She subsequently changed these statements again to state that she heard

Melvin Peluchette say that he would not hire women. This was on the second

visit. She was excused from testifying after she stated there were two visits

but she could not remember the dates.

33.  Stanley Williams, witness for Complainant, was brought into court at

the January 8, 1980 hearing. He testified that he overheard Melvin Peluchette

make the comment that Peluchette would never hire women and blacks. (N.T. 47)

34.  Edward Roskevitch testified that Complainant asked him in October, 1976

1f he could get her a job at Crescent Coal Company. He answered he was lucky

to have one himself. She replied the coal company would pay if they did not
give her a job. (N.T. 67) '

§
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35. Respondent has an unwritten policy of discriminating against farvius ag

a class by refusing to consider them for laborer positions in its mincs.

36. Respondent’s records indicate at least three other females who applicd

for employment as laborers. {Respondent Ex. E)




COMMONWEALTH OF PCNNSYLVANIA
GOVERNOR'S OFFICE
PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

L}

BEVERLY A. BLACKBURN, :
Complainant

Vs, , DGCKET NO. E-10814

CRESCENT HILLS COAL COMPANY,
INCORPORATED,

Respondent

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. The Pennsylvania Human Relations Commission has jurisdiction over the
Complainant and the Respondent and the subject matter of the complaint under
the Pennsylvania Human Relations Act, pursuant to Section 9 of the Pennsyl-

, &
vania Human Relations Act, § P.S. §959, |

2. Complainant filed a timely complaint with the Pennsylvania Human Re]ationi

Commission alleging that Respondent had refused to hire her because of her

sex, in violation of Section 5(a) of the Act 43 P.S. 955({a).

3. Complainant filed a proper amendment to her complaint alleging inter

alia that Respondent had discriminated againstlher and all other similarly

situated females as a class by refusing to hire them for positions in the

mines in violation of 43 P.S. 955(a).

¢



4.  Respondent received proper notice of this complaint and proper notice
and opportunity for public hearing as required bj Section 9 of the Pennsyl-
vania Human Relations Act, 543 p.S. §959.

5. ,Respondent‘is an "employer" within the meaning of Section 4(b)} and 5(a)

of the Pennsylvania Human Relations Act, 43 P.S. §954(b) and §955(a).

6. Complainant is an "individual® within the meaning of Section 5{a) of

the Pennsylvania Human Relations Act, 43 P.S. 8955(a).

7.  Section 5(a) of the Pennsylvania Human Relations Act makes it unlawful
“for any employer because of the..... sex..... of any individual to refuse
to hire or employ.... such individual or to otherwise discriminate against

such individual with respect to compensation, hire, tenure, terms, conditicns

or privileges of employment, if the individual is best able and most compecent

to perform the services required." 43 P.S. B955(a).

8.  Complainant has the burden of establishing: (1) that she is a membor

of a protected class; (2) that she has applied for a position with Respondant
for which she %s qualified; (3) that she was rejected; and (4) that Respon-
dent continued }o seek and hire other applicants subsequent to its rejecticn

of Complainant. McDonald-Douglas Corp. v. Green, 411 U.S. 792 93 S.Ct. 1817

(1973).

9. Complainant's own testimony, as well as supporting testimony, lacked
credibility and candor with the result that she did not meet the standard of

proof sufficient to sustain her case.




10. Complainant has failed to meet her burden that she applied for a posi-

tion with Respondent for which she was qualified.

11. Complainant has not established a violation of sex based on discrimina-
tion pursuant to section 5(a) of the Pennsylvania Human Relations Act, 43 P.S.

8955(a).

'12. "Actions on behalf of a class may survive even though claims of individ-

ually named plaintiffs do not." Sosna v. Iowa, 419 U.S. 393 (1975).

13. Respondent's evidence that only a few females applied for employment as
laborers does not rebut Complainant's showing of class-wide discrimination
of females for a "consistently enforced discriminatory policy can surcly
deter job applications from those who are aware of it and are unwilling o
subject themselves to the humiliation of explicit and certain rejection.”

Commonweal th Pennsylvania Human Relations Commission v. Freeport Avea Schnn!

District, 467 Pa. 522, 359 A.2d 724 (1976).

14.  Denial of relief on the ground that more class members "had not formails

applied for the job could exclude from the Act's coverage the victims of the

most entrenched forms of discrimination. Victims of gross and pervasive dis-

crimination could be denied relief precisely because the unlawful practices
had been so successful as totally to deter job applications from minority

groups." Id. at 365.

15.  Once discrimination has been found, Respondent may be ordered to cease
and desist from the discriminatory practice, hire, upgrade, and/or grant

backpay. 43 P.S. Section 959

i
4
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16.  The PHRC may order relief for persons other than the named Coniplainant
where, as here, the Complainant alleges that such other persons have been
affected by the alleged discriminatory practice and such other persons

entitled to relief may be described with specificity. Cmwlth. Pennsylvania

Human Relations Commission v. Freeport Area School District, 467 Pa. 522,

359 A.2d 724 (1975).

- 14 -




COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
GOVERNCR'S OFFICE
PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

BEVERLY A. BLACKBURN, :
‘ Complainant

vs. - DOCKET NO. E-10814

CRESCENT HILLS COAL COMPANY,
INCORPORATED,
Respondent

HISTORY OF THE CASE

On or about July 28, 1976, Complainant, Beverly A. Blackburn, filed a
complaint with the Pennsylvania Human' Relations Commission (“Commission®”}.
The complaint alleged that the Respondent, Crescent Hills Coal Company,
Incorporated violated §5(a) of the Pennsylvania Human Relations Act, Act of
October 27, 1955, P.L. 744 as amended, 43 P.S. §957 et. seq., by refusing to
hire her because of her sex, female. Further, the Complainant alleged that
males have been hired since her application in March, 1976.

An investigation of the allegations contained in the complaint was con-
ducted pursuant to §9 of the Act and the investigation resulted in a finding
of Probable Cause to credit the allegations. Efforts to conciliate the

matter, as mandated by 89 of the Act, were unsuccessful and the case procecced

|
i
;




to a Public¢ Hearing on October 23, 1979 before a Hearing Panel that consisted
of John P. Wisniewski, Elizabeth M. Scott, and Doris A. Smith, Esquire.
Marion M, Cowperthwait, Esquire, acted as Legal Advisor to the‘Hearing Fanels
Ellen M. Doyle, Esquire appeared to prdsecute the complaint; and Gliver H.

Hormell, Esquire, appeared on behalf of the Respondent.




. COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

GOVERNCR'S OFFICE

PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSIOCH

BEVERLY A. BLACKBURN,
‘Complainant

V. DOCKET NO. E-10314

CRESCENT HILLS COAL COMPANY,

INCORPORATED, - ;
Respondent . ;

|

OPINION ‘ : l

!

I. FACTUAL BACKGROUND AND ISSUE FORMULATION §
!

This case involves a complaint of employment discrimination

!
T
|
|

Human Relations Act, as amended, 43 P.S. 951, 955 (Supp. 1979-801}):

on the basis of sex in violation of §5(a) of the Pennsylvania

(Act). There is substantial disagreement regarding the events
which precipated the filing of the complaint.

The Complainant, on May 25, 1976, applied for employment

with Respondent and was interviewed for a labcrer's position.
The position involved a non-traditional job for females: working
as a laborer in Respcndent's coal mine. In the course of the
interview, the issue of qualifications arose. The Roupond..

stated that the job reguired heavy lifting. The Complannsin o



never asked to demonstrate her ability to lift. Howecver, sho
was asked what she thought she could lift, The Comélainant
stated 50 to 75 lbs. During thé application process, the Com-
plainant did not reveal to the Respondent those parts of her
employment history which would reflect favorably upon her qual-
ifications for the lahorer's position.

After the initial interview, the Complainént's application
was placed in a file from which the Respondent selected the
persons who were hired as laborers. The Complainant made two
subsequent visits to the Respondent to inquire about her chances
for employment. After her initial interview, at lecast 17 males
were hired as laborers. No female has ever been hired by the
Respondent aé a laborer.

The Complainant introduced evidence that a seccond female,
Mary Shemansky, had filed an application for any type of emplov-
ment, after the Complainant made her initial application,
Shemansky was’not hired as a laborer.

It appears, that at least facially, the Complainant’s
application was treated no differently than any other, a-
policy, the Respondent makes no effort to recruit or sclicit
applications. Rather, knowledge of employment opportunitics
passes by word of mouth. Persons simply go to the Responilcnt,
£ill1 ogt applicaﬁions and are intervie&ed. After the interviows,
applications are placed in a file. As vacancies occur ' thé

hiring officer selects the applicant he desires. At lcast for

the position of laborer, the qualifications of those selected

varied widely. Date of initial application has little bearing

||
|

+




on order of selection for hiring.

The Complainant introduced testimony that the Respondent's
hiring officer tQice stated that no woman would ever be hired to
work in the mines. At the outset, it should be noted that the
reason for the non-hire of the Complainant is at issue. For the
Complainant to prevail, it must be demonstrated that the Respon=-
dent violated §5(a) 43 P.S. §955(a) of the Pennsylvania Human

Relations Act which makes it unlawful:

"For any employer because of the...
sex...of any individual to refuse to

hire or employ, or to bar or to dis-
charge from empleyment such individual,

or otherwise to discriminate against

such individual with respect to com=-
pensation, hire, tenure, terms, conditions
or privileges of employment, if the
individual is the best able and most
competent to perform the services reguired.®
[Emphasis added.]

Thus, the "best able" test is the threshold issue in thoa
action. If it can be established that the Complainant was t.
best able and most competent applicant for the positioh, but
others .were hired, the Commission may then inquire whethor the

non~-hire was the result of unlawful sex diserimination. 1In

making this inquiry, the Commission may consider the issues rai..

in the record including, but not limited to:

(1) the Respondent's failure to formulate
standards in qualifying applicants;

(2) the Respondent's failure to actively
recruit or solicit applicants for employ-
ment as laborers;
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(3) ©" the existence of discriminatory attitudes . !
within the Respondent's management towards 1
females in non-traditional jobs.

Upon reviewing these and other factors, the Commission may |

: L
determine that the Act was viclated - but only if the threshold ;
"best able" test was met. Upon a finding a violation of the hot,

the Commission then must consider the issues of damages and other |

remedies.

II. LIABILITY ISSUES

A, LIABILITY TO THE NAMED COMPLAINANT

After a complete and final review of the record and cnnsi;»:
eration of the brief on behalf of the Complainant, it is the
conclusion of the Commission that the Complainant has failed té
sustain her burden of proof as required by law.

Inlemployment discrimination cases brought under the Act,

Pennsylvania has adopted the approach of McDonnell-Douglas Corp.

v. Green, 411 U.S. 792, 93 S.Ct. 1817, 36 L.Ed.2d 668 (1973), an |

action brought under Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1364,

42 USCA 2000e et seqg. General Electric Corporation v.‘Common-

wealth Human Relations Commission, (469 Pa. 292, 365 A.24 649

(1976).

In McDonnell-Douglas, the United States Supreme Court held
that:

...a prima facie case of discrimination
under Title VII is made out if the com-
plainant establishes that he is a member
) of a protected minority, that he applied
! . for a job for which he was qgqualified,
- that his application was rejected and
that the employer continued to seek other




. applicants of equal qualification. 411
U.5. at 800, 93 S5.Ct. at 1823, 36 L.EJ.
24 at 677.

Once a complainant establishes these
elements, the burden then shifts to
the employer to justify his employe
selections on the basis of job-related
criteria which are necessary for the

. safety and efficiency of the enterprise.
411 U.S. at 802, 93 S5.Ct. at 1824, 36 L.
Ed. at 678. General Electric, 365 A.2d
at 655-656. (emphasis added)

The Pennsylvania Human Relations Act specifically says the

complainant is faced:

"with the additional requiremcnt that the
complainant be the best able and most com-
petent to perform the services required."

G.C. Murphy Company v. Commonwealth Human Relations Commission,
12 Pa. Cmwlith. 20, Pa. Cmwlth., 314 A.2d 356 at 358.

However, General Electric imposes no greater standard than

Title VII so that the "best able and most competent" standard is
not a pecularly higher test and should not be construed as such

here or elsewhere. In General Flectric, the burden was placed on

the employer to show that the Complainant was not "best able and
most competent." The Pennsylvania Supreme Court explained,

"To cast the burden of establishing one's
relative qualifications on the complainant
would, in both objective and subjective
situations, impose significant obstacles i
of time and expense which could serve ©o ’
deter vigorous enforcement of the rights
conferred by the statute. In the case
where subjective standards have beon
employed, the burden of proving relative
qualifications might well be an imposcible
ene. In either event, however, effoctivc
enforcement of the PHRA scoms best promotod

. by casting the burden on the emnployaoer o

! . demonstrate that the female worker was not

i
n
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7 best qualified. Such a sgolution best
- advances the salutory purposcs of tha .
PHRA and is in accord with accopted
notions of allocation of burden of proof:

"If the existence of non-
existence of a fact can be
demonstrated by one party to

a controversy much more easily
than by the other party, the |
burden of proof may be placed : i
on that party who can discharge E
it most earily." Barrett v. Otis i
Elevator Company, 431 Pa. 446, {
452-453, 246 A.2d 668, 672 (1968). z
365 A.2d at 657.

While General Electric places upon the employer the burdcn

to disprove that the Complainant was best gualified, it does not
relieve the Complainant of her initial burden of showing that she |
is qualified. This view is consistent with the "business neccs-

sity doctrine" formulated in Griggs v. Duke Power Company, 401 U.s,

424, 91 S.Ct. 849, 28 L.Ed.2d 158 (1971). In General Electric,

the Pennsylvania Supreme Court explained the business necessity
doctrine:

[It] "protect(s) employers from having
to select employees who do not meet

their qualifications standards. 1In :
essence, it serves as a limitation upon .
the right of equal employment broadly ‘
bestowed upon the c¢itizens of this Common-
wealth by the PHRA." (365 A.2d at 649.) |

The reguirement of the Complainant to establish hor gual-
ifications as opposed to "best" gualificaticns has boon continuoed

in post General Electric case law interpreting Mobonncll=Doued
"The importance of McDoancll-Dovalas
lies, not in its specification of
; discrete elements of proof there re-
-

%
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,qulred but in its recognition of tho
general principle that any Title VI
plaintiff must carry thoe initvial :.311':."1._‘::;1".
of offering evidences adoquaic
an inference that an Pxp;u‘ Tl o
was based on a discriminatory criterion
under the Act.,"

International Brotherhood of Teamsters v. United States, 431 Us
324, at 358, 97 S.Ct. 1843; 52 L.Ed.2d 396 (1977}

"Under McDonnell-Douglas a title VII case
is divided into threc phases. First the
plaintiff must demonstratec a prima facia
case of discrimination. Then the defen-—
dant is called upon to articulate a
legitimate non-discriminatory reason for
its action. ¥Finally, the plaintiff is
afforded an opportunity to show that the
proffered reason is in fact a pretext
designed to cover what is actually an
illegal discrimination.”

“This tripartite arrangement is a useful
tool in analyzing these controversies),
but it should not be construed s0 as to
divide a single cause of action into '
three different cases. There are no

hard and fast rules as to what evidence
must be considered as constituting a
prima facia case and what evidence is
needed in order to establish a protoxt.
Most importantly, the ultimate burden of
persuading the fact finder that there has
been 1llegal discrimination always resides
with the plaintiff."

Whack v, Peabody & Wind Engineering Co., 595 F.2d 190 (3rd Cir.,

1979) at 193. (emphasis added) See Board of Trustees of Keene
State College v. Sweeney, 439 US 24, 93 S.Ct. 295, 58 L.=d.2d
216 (1978). (emphasis added)

Additionally, General Electric did not abrogate the pro-

Yo bR Y i Tl

vious regquirement that a finding of "aualificd" o oo onls

most competent" be supperted by substantial avidonoo.
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"The burden is on the Commission

prove through substantial evidenc

violation of the Act., Even if a

respondent takes the risky tactic of

presenting no evidence whatsoever,

the Commission cannot utilize that

failure to present any evidence as the :
+ basis for determining a violation."” i

{(J. Howard Brandt, Inc. v. Commonwealth ;-

Human Relations Commission, (15 Pa. Cmwlth Lo

123, Pa. Cmwlth, 324 A.2d 840 (1974} at '

845}, a housing discrimination case.

The requirement that a finding be based on substantial
evidence is derived from the Pennsylvania Administrative Agency
Law, at 2 PCSA §704, which requires an appeals court to affirm

an agency adjudication unless that "adjudication is not supported

by substantial evidence.” 8t. Andrews Development Co., Inc. v.

Commonwealth Human Relations Commission, 10 Pa. Cmwlth 123, Pa.

Cmwlth, 308 A.2d 623 (1973); Tomlinson Agency v. Commonwealth |

Human Relations Commission. 1l Pa. Cmwlth 227, Pa. Cmwlth, 312

A.2d 119 (1973). See also Wilkinsburg School District v. Human

Relations Commission, 6 Pa. Cmwlth 378, 295 A;Zd 609 (1972);

Pennsylvania Human Relations Commission v. Chester School Districs

209 Pa. Super. 37, 224 A.2d 811 (1966).
The Administrative Agency Law is made applicable to pre-
ceedings of the Human Relations Commission at 2 PCSA §501.

Substantial evidence has been defined ag

"...more than a scintilla. It moans
such relevant evidence as a reascnable
mind might accept as adequate to sup-
port a conclusion." Tomlinson at 312
. . A.2d 120. See A.P. Weaver and Sons v.
' Sanitary Water Board, 3 Pa. Cmwlth 4G9, ;
284 A.2d 515 (1971) citing. Consolidated ?
Edison Co. v. NLRB, 305 US 197, 229, 59




S.Ct. 206, 217, 83 L.Ed.126 (1538).

Substantial evidence was further described in 5t.

308 A.2d at 625; quoting A.P. Weaver,284 A.2d at 515:

[STubstantial evidence should be
construed to confer finality upon an
administrative decision on the facts
when, upon an examination of the en-
tire record, the evidence, including
the inferences therefrom, is found

to be such that a reasonable man, act-
ting reasonably, might have reached the

decision;

but, on the other hand, if a

reasonable man, acting reasonably, could

not have
evidence
decision
evidence

reachaed the decisicon from the
and its inferences then the

is not supported by substantial
and it should be set aside.

Androws

In determining whether the Complainant's allegations weore

supported by substantial evidence, the Commission weighed the

credibility of her testimony.

While there are no appellate

court decisions on credibility as applied to the Act, the courts

have upheld the exercise of broad discretion by Pennsylvania

administrative agencies in weighing credibility.

Credibility of a witness has been defined as that quality 5

"which renders his evidence worthy of belief."

Jones v. Work-

men's Compensation Appeal Board, (25 Pa. Cmwlth 546, Pa. Cnwll!:,

360 A.2d 821 (1976) at 823, quoting Black's Law Dictionary, 440

(Revised Fourth Edition 1968).

"It is the responsibility of the referee to weigh the

testimony and to accept it, or reject it, in whole or in part."
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Jones at 360 A.2d 824 citing Workmen's Compensation Appcals foaird

v. Guzman, 18 Pa, Cmwlth 275, 334 A.2d 852 (1975). "The fact

finder may reject the testimony of the claimant when it conflicts |

with the testimony of the employer, or even when it is uncontra-

dictea."_ Affalter v. Commonwealth Unemployment Compensation

Board of Review. Pa. Cmwlth 397 A.2d 863 (1979) at 865 citing

Wardlow v. Unemployment Compensation of Review, 36 Pa. Caowlth

477, 3B7 A.2d 1356 (1978). "Credibility of a witness and the
weight given his testimony are matters for the compensation
authorities who are not required to accept even uncontrevertad

testimony as true." Unenmployment Compensation Board of Review

v. Devictoria, Pa, Cmwlth. 353 A.2d 920 (1976} at 922 citing

Edelman v. Unemployment Compensation Board of Review, 10 Pa.

Cmwlth 275, 310 A.2d4 707 (1973).

Upon careful review of the record, the Commission has

determined that the testimony of the Complainant lacks sufficicnt

credibility upon which to make a finding in her favor based on
substantial evidence. The testimony of the Complainant is
incénsistent and contradictory.

In claiming that her failure to be hired as a laborer
constituted sex discrimination, the Complainant cited a relativ~
later identified as Donald Vadella. The testimony of the Com-
plainant on cross-examination puts the-validity of her charge
in question. Her inconsistent testimony erodes her credibility,

Q. Is this the same Donald Vadella who
is a master mechanic at the mine?

A. I suppose he is

- 10 =



Q. That is not the same as a general laborer. i
You didn't want a job as a master mechanic,
did you?

A. I heard that he was hired.

Q. You stated that this is one of the reasons
you felt discriminated against, bccause he
was hired and you weren't. Are you willing
to state for the record that Mr. Vadella is i
a mechanic ‘and therefore, extremely qual-
ified? :

Ms. Doyle: Let's find out if she knows.

-

The Witness: I didn't know that he was a mechanic.
I just know he was hired by Crescent
Coal Company. (NT 45-46, Vol. I)

The Complainant was inconsistent in her testimony about

her job as a school bus driver (NT 52, 53, Vol. I). First she
testified that she and an aide carried children who were unablé
to walk. Thén she testified that this task was aone without

assistance. Later she was inconsistent on why she quit. First i

she testified that it was because of an automobile accident.

Q. You quit working there in 19757 ,é

A. Yes, T d4id.

Q. Because you were in an automobile accident?
A. Yes 3
(NT 54, October 23, 1979) ;
Later, she changed her story: |
Q. The reason for leaving employment with the
intermediate unit you had indicated was because

you were in a car accident. ‘

" A. VYes.



Q. If you were not hurt in that car accident,
why would you leave?

A. They wouldn't accept my application for the
following vyear.

Q. Why not?

A. Because I told them I felt that it was a

.responsibility in driving them kids.

.Q. Then, your employment was not terminated
because you were in an accident, but because
you told them you didn't want to work?

A. I didn't say I didn't want to work. I told

them I felt it was a responsibility not to
drive those kids, and I felt —--

Q. This employment record asks you the rcasans
for leaving work, so what you are telling
me now is that you didn't leave because you
were in an accident, you left because you
didn't think that you wanted to accept that
responsibility, isn't that right?

A. That's right.

Q. That is the real reason you left?

A. It is a responsibility to drive somebody's
else's kids. (NT 56-57, Vol. I)

The Complainant vacillated in her testimony concerning the
weight of the road paving roller she had operated. (NT 89, Vol

The Complainant changed her testimony about her brother's
attempt to apply for employment with the Respondent. (NT 102,
106, 107, 108, Vol. I)

The Complainant was inconsistent in her testimony concern-

ing the occasions on which she visited the Respondent's mine.
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First she testified that these visits were on the datc of appli-ca=
tion, two weeks after filing her application and again four wcoks |

after filing her application. All were meetings with only Molvin’

; Peluchette. In later testimony, she said Mary Shemansky was
present during the third visit. Still later the Complainant
changed her testimony to say that Shermansky was present on the

‘second visit. (NT 67-74, Vol. I). According to the Complaina:t,‘i

Melvin Peluchette said he would not hire .women when they were

1
il

alone on the third visit. Later the Complainant testified that
the statement was made on the second visit in the prescice of

Shérmansky. Finally, the Complainant testified that the su.- -

ment was made on the second and third visits. At no time oo

to so testifying, did the Complainant advise her attornoy s

Peluchette had made the statement on two separate occasions.
The credibility of the Complainant is further put intc

question by the confused and inconsistent testimony of Mary

Shermansky (NT 117-135, Voi. I). Shermansky testified that she i
filed an application the same day as the Complainant's brother ;
George. She stated that she went to the mine only once more in
July. On that occasion she was alone. Later, Shermansky

L
testified that the complainant went with her in July to the mine

on her second visit. Sti}l later, Shermansky testified that she
and the Complainant went to the miné on a third visit. Next
Shemansky testified that when she filled out the application,
the Complainant and George were both present. She stated that
Melvin Peluchette did not discuss anything with them while she

was there. Shermansky subsequently changed these statements

- 13 -




again to state that during the second visit, she heard Peluchotta_
say he would not hire women. The testimony of Complainant lacks
.credibility.

Her case is further weakened by her failure to disclose to
- the Respondent those job skills which would have reflected
favorably upon her qualifications as a laborer. At tho hoaring,
the Complainant offered her past employment as proof of har
gualifications and hence the basis of her discrimination chary.o.
Yet she admitted under cross—-examination that she never listed
these qualificationé on her employment application. (NT_SS—SG,
Vol. I}.

By this very admission, it appears that the Complainant
may have herself been responsible for her failure to have been
selected for hiring.

The recent case of Holder v. 0ld Ben Coal Company, (2ZHEPD

%30,623, 7th Cir. 1980) sheds light on the present action. In
Holder, the Complainant sued a coal company for sex discrimina-
tion claiming she was passed over for an unskilled positiOH 1a
favor of several males who were hired. Remarkably, the Compla;n—:
ant in Holder failed to disclose all her job related skills on
her employment application. '
In Holder, the CourF recognized that "unskilled"” can be

legitimately distinguished from ”unqﬁalified.“

A job categorized as unskilled, how-

ever, does not necessarily mean that

certain gqualifications or experience
are not required or preferred for the

- 14 -




, -0, Unskilled does not mea.. ungqualified.
"Unskilled” commonly means not skilled in i
some handicraft, or devoid of any technical
training. Oxford English Dictionary ({(Com-
pact ed. 1971). It need not mean lacking
any useful experience qualification.

No evidence was introduced to show that
defendant applied the term 'unskilled'
to mean a total lack of qualifications

- or experience. The record shows to the
contrary that defendant did look for
certain qualifications in reviewing
applicants for unskilled positions. De-
fendant's personnel administrator
testified that when defendant sought
applicants for unskilled positions, it
primarily sought persons who Lad operated
mobile equipment or had worked with heavy
equipment. The applications of several

* persons hired demonstrate that defeondant
also sought applicants who had welding
or extensive truck driving or maintenince
experience. The mine also sought cmployces
in the unskilled category who appecarcd to be
capable not only of menial tasks but also
of filling in and assisting with other jobs
as might be helpful when needed due to vaca-
tions, sickness or otherwise.
(22 EPD at p. 14,321)

i

At the hearing, Pelgchette, the Respondent's hiring officer,;

also distinguished unskilled from ungualified. Pecluchotte _g

testified that he had five criteria for hiring persohs as laborers
~ experience, education, technical knowledge, technical training

and physical capacity. (NT 7, Vol I), (1979). He testified that
. \

job seekers were provided with an
"application with their previous work

and what type work they have done.
Also, in our application, it states

'List any mechanical |
equipment that you have l
operated.' !

(NT 11, Vol. I)
'In the second hearing, Peluchette further explained the }
i

hiring process. ' !
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"...I go through the applications.

The ones that have anything on them
that are more outstanding than others,
those are the ones I select. [to inter-
view]" (NT 124, Vol. II}

“»

Peluchette explained the failure to offer a laborers position
to the Complainant:
"When I went through the applications
locking for potential employees, I !
checked them off as to anything out-~ :
standing on there that would make any=-
one more gqualified than another. I :
didn't find anything on her application !
to show that she happened to be out- :
standing or that she was more qualified ;
for work than some of the other people i

|

I looked at.™
(NT 97, Vol. II)

Unfortunately, whether or not the Respondent violated the
Act is not at issue, because the Complainant must first meet her
burden of proof as to her initial qualificaéions. Albait, she
did not have to be "more" qualified than others, but this point
is not reached.

By her own admission, thé Claimant failed to list her P
relevant mechanical education and mechanical experience on her
job application. (Complainant's Exhibit 40).‘ She might, at
least, have demonstratedjminimum qualifications. 1In contrast,
of the 17 males hired as laborers, (listed ogrExhibit 40) nineo
listed scme mechanical education, meéhanical experience or both.

Clearly, the Complainant failed to establish her qualifica- |
tions when she applied for the job. Claiming discrimination for

not being hired after she neglected to submit some gualificaticns

reflects negatively on her credibility and good faith diligenco



in pursuit of employment with Respondent.

It may very well be true that Complainant was passed ovar
in favor of the other eight males on account of her sex. However,;
Pennsylvania law requires that the Complainant be "best able and

most qualified” (as defined by General Electric) in order to

establish a violation of the Act.
Her failure to submit her relevant qualifications saved

Respondent from committing a deliberate violation of the Act as

to her. Her failure to submit her relevant qualifications de-

prived her of the means of proving discrimination against her. i

B. LIABILITY TO FEMALES AS A CLASS

However, testimony demonstrates'that Respondent willfully
discriminates against women as a class.

Respondent establisﬂed sex-segregated procedures for reviey é
and comparison of female applicants to each other rather than to
males. Respondent claims that it did not interview Mary Sher- ;
mansky because "there weré no positions available and because the:n
was a female applicant (Beverly Blackburn) who, assuming she - |
would have been qualified, because of the date of her applicatiocon
would have been given preference." (Complainant's Ex. No. 27)
Testimony regarding the hiring order of similarly-situated
males shows that the date-of-application preference, said to

apply to females, did not apply to the male hires {Complainant's

Ex. Nos. 7,9,10,11,17,18,38, and Respondent's Ex. A).

- 17 -
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The Pennsylvania Supreme Court has stated that 43 P.S. }
|
955(a) "entitles every female job applicant tc have her qualifica-
tions for employment considered on an equal footinc with those of

a man." General Electric Corp. v. Cnwlth. Human 2l. Comm., 469

Pa. 292, 365 A.2d 649, 660 (1976). It was precisely this ef.;ualj.u;,-é

of opportunity which was denied actual and potential female cppli-

dent refused to seriously consider them.
The Pennsylvania Supreme Court has recognized that one
"intent on violating the Law Against Discrimination cannot be

expected to declare or announce his purpose.” Pennsylvania Huaan

Relations Conmission v. Chester School District, 427 Pa, 157, 2233

A.2d 290, 298 (1967). Yet in the instant case, Réspgndent WAL S0
smug in its discriminatory practices that it anncunced its policy
of not hiring females, both to Complainant and in the proscnce ol
other employees. (N.T. 47, Vol. 1l1) '

Examination of Merwin Markel, PHRC investigator, clecarly
evidences that females suffer disparate treatment as a roesult of
Respondent's hiring practices. The disparate impact on females
in Respondent's labor force is equally evident. Markel's testi-
mony demonstrates that Respondent's employment procedures rcsult
in a cognizable deprivation to females as a ciéés. (N.T. 115-140,
Vol. II}. In.addition, this case involves applicants being chosen

from a pool rather than being hired seriatim. In this kind of

situation, a showing of discriminatory animus completes a class

based prima facie case. King v. New Hampshire Dept. of Resourcosg o

i and Economic Development, $62 F.2d 80,83 (lst Cir. 1977). An

unwritten policy of refusing to hire females as laborers also

- 18 -
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completes a prima facie case of class-based discrimination. Intor

national Brotherhood of Teamsters v. United States, 431 U.5., 324

(1977). Both elements are present here.
Thus, the burden shifts to Respondent to articulate son
legitimate, non-discriminatory reason for Respondent's failar:

to hire females. Id., McDonnell-Douqglas Corp. v. Craocn, Luoi..

Respondent seeks to avoid liability in this casze by sl

that based on numbers alone, it is unlikely that'any of the 7
applicants would have been hired. It has placed great waight u

the fact that only a handful of females have applied as laborazo

over the past five years. Respondent, however, chooses to iano«-

the ?ffects its no-female policy presumably has had on the nuw.l.
of females applicants, for a "consistently enforced discriminat. .
policy can surely deter job applications from those who are aw:«
Qf it and are unwilling to subject themselves to the humiliati-..

of explicit and certain rejection.” International Brotharhood

. Teamsters v. United States, 431 U.S. at 265. The United State.

Supreme Court went on to state:

"If an employer should announce his policy
of discrimination by a sign reading "Whites
Only" on the hiring-ocffice door, his victins
would not be limited to the few who ignored
the sign and subjected themselves to por-
sonal rebuffs. The same message can bea
communicated to potential applicants more
subtly but just as clearly by an employer's
actual practices -- by his consistent dis-
criminatory treatment of actual applicants,
by the manner in which he publicizes
vacancies, his recruitment technigies, his
responses to casual or tentative iaquiries,
and even by the racial or ethnic compositicon
of that part of his workforce from which ho
has discriminatorily excluded members of
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minority groups. When a parson's desire
for a job is not translated into a formal
application solely because of his unwill-
ingness to engage in a futile gesture, he
is as much a victim of discriminaticn as
is he who goes through the moticns of rfub-
mitting an application." Id.

The same holds true for a policy of hiring énly males az laborov:,

The Court recognized that the most overtly discriminat.
employers should not be allowed to eséape liability simply "L.-
cause the unlawful practices had been so successful as totally to E
deter job applications from mincority groups." 1Id.,. .
In the instant case Respondent must be held responsible for the
tiny numbers of females who have applied for employment as

laborers.

III. CONCLUSION

., The finding of the Commission rests on the lack of credi-

bility of the Complainant, and upon the lack of substantial

i evidence upon which to conclude that she has met her burden of

proof under the law. Absent the establishment of this burden,
the threshold issue of "best able and most competent” doecs not
come into play and the Commission need not léok into the question
of damages and other remedies as to the Compl%inant. |
However, by this finding, the Commission in no way absclves
the Respondent. It may well be true and should be truc that sone{
where in the Respondent's geographical workforce, thoere are womun;
who are as qualified as the successful male applicants. It is
expected that the Respondent will make a genuine effort to recrult

from this workforce by advertisement and word of mouth.
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Although the Complainant did not meet her burden of proor,

the Commission determined by thorough review of the tostimonvy

| The PHRA specifically provides that once discrimination has begn
found, Respondent may be ordered to cease and desist from tho
discriminatory practice, hire, upgrade, and grant backpay to

! prevailing persons. 43 P.S. Section 959.

; The PHRC may order relief for persons other than the namoed

Complainant where, as here, the Complainant alleges that such

i

[

? other persons have been affected by the alleged discriminatory.
|

Il practice. Having shown that Respondent illegally discrimirated
i against females, the class members are entitled to an Order

against Respondent requiring Respondent to: (1) cease and desist

g

]

i

|?

h from refusing to hire females as laborers in its mines;: (2) coass
| '

! and desist from making derégatory and discriminatory comnents oo
female applicants fof such positions; and (3) devise and subhii:
to the Commission within ninety (90) days of this Order, an

J Affirmative Action Plan to promote the hiring of womon .3 .

ﬁ in its mines. The Affirmative Action Plan shall incluce, i .

' be limited to: (a) written job-related c;}teria; Vol o4 UL

! ardized written interview format, includiné any job-rolozo.

to be conducted and scoring criteria for such tests: (¢) o -

cedures for active advertising and recruitment of females o=

period, of copies of all male and female applications; co. i o
- all written interviews and designation of those who wero i

© with reasons for their hire.

that sex discrimination is rife in this industry and this comoany,

laborers; (d) procedures for quarterly submission, for a five voar
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RECOMMENDATION OF HEARING PANEL

AND NOW, this 29th day of . September » 1980, in considera-
tion of the entire record in this matter, including the Complaint, Stipula-.
tions, Exhibits, Record of the Hearing, and Briefs filed on behalf of
Complainant and Respondent, the Hearing Panel recommends to the entire
Commission that the enclosed findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Opinion

be adopted and that an Order be entered dismissing the complaint.

PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

q / e ;}q/ iy
By: Al b T, 0

TOHN P. Wi NIEHSKI Chazrperson

////// /((7

DORIS A. SMITH, E,quw‘e

?Q: ‘\/’//;ﬂ'//f //Z/l i/

ELIZABUM. SCOTT, Hearing Commissionen




COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
GOVERNOR'S OFFICE
PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

BEVERLY A. BLACKBURN,
Complainant

v. | | . DOCKET NO. E-10374

“r

CRESCENT HILLS COAL COMPANY, -

(1Y

Res pondent
ORDER
AND NOW, this 16th day of October , 1980, upon considera-

tion of the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Opinion pursuant to
the provisions of Section 9 of the Pennsylvania Human Relations Act, as

amended, the Pennsylvania Human Relations Commission hereby

ORDERS

1. Respondent shall cease and desist from refusing to hire females as

laborers in its mines;

{
2. Respondent shall cease and desist from making derogatory and discrimina-

tory comments to female applicants for such positions;

f

3. Respondent shall devise and submit a proposed affirmative action plan
to the Commission within ninety (90) days of the date of this Order. The

proposed Affirmative Action Plan shall include, but not be limited to:

(a) written Job-related criteria; (b) a standardized written interview foras f
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including any job-related tests to be conducted and scoring criteria for
such tests; (c) Pprocedures for active advertising and recruitment of fer:los
as laborers; (d) procedures for quarterly submission, for a five year period,
of copies of all male and female applications; copies of all written inter-
views and designations of those who were hired with reasons for their hire;

and

4. The complaint shall be dismissed to Beverly A. Blackburn,

PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

BY:
s o
: — .,ﬁ R
JOSEPH X. YAFFE C‘U\de”‘RbON
PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

: ATTE‘?T :

/"/L" )%aan,. *"’/6/

;:gﬂN P-‘WISNIEWSKI,AASSISTANT SECRETARY

DENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION
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